
 

1 

 
 
 
 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Thursday, 5th June, 2008 
 
Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
  
Time: 7.30 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 

Simon Hill, Senior Democratic Services Officer,  The Office of 
the Chief Executive 
email: shill@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 01992 564249 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors R Morgan (Chairman), K Angold-Stephens (Vice-Chairman), M Colling, A Green, 
Mrs A Haigh, J Hart, D Jacobs, G Mohindra, Mrs P Richardson, B Rolfe and Mrs L Wagland 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO ALL MEMBERS TO ATTEND 
 

 
 

 
WEBCASTING NOTICE 

 
Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's internet site - 
at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.  
 
You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act. Data collected 
during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the Council’s published policy and copies made 
available to those who request it.. 
 
Therefore by entering the Chamber and using the lower public seating area, you are consenting to being 
filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for web casting and/or training 
purposes. If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured they should sit in the upper 
council chamber public gallery area 
 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Senior Democratic Services Officer on 01992 
564249. 
 
 

 1. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION   
 

  1. This meeting is to be webcast. Members are reminded of the need to activate 
their microphones before speaking.  
 
2. The Chairman will read the following announcement: 



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  Thursday, 5 June 2008 
 

2 

 
“I would like to remind everyone present that this meeting will be broadcast live to the 
Internet and will be capable of repeated viewing and copies of the recording could be 
made available for those that request it. 
 
If you are seated in the lower public seating area it is likely that the recording cameras 
will capture your image and this will result in the possibility that your image will 
become part of the broadcast. 
 
This may infringe your human and data protection rights and if you wish to avoid this 
you should move to the upper public gallery” 
 
 

 2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 3. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS   
 

  (Assistant to the Chief Executive). To report the appointment of any substitute 
members for the meeting.  
 

 4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  (Assistant to the Chief Executive). To declare interests in any items on the agenda. 
 
In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code 
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to 
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements. 
 
This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before 
an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or 
Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the 
Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a member. 
 
Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting 
purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a 
matter. 
 

 5. MINUTES  (Pages 9 - 36) 
 

  Decisions required: 
 

To confirm the minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 10 April 
2008.  

 
 6. LOCAL PCT HEALTH PROPOSALS  (Pages 37 - 52) 

 
  (Deputy Chief Executive) To receive a presentation from Catherine O’Connell, the 

Locality Director of the West Essex Primary Care Trust on their proposals to: 
 

1) Develop a GP led health centre for West Essex; and 
2) Improve health services in Chipping Ongar. 

 
The PCT Proposals for each of the above schemes are attached to this agenda for 



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  Thursday, 5 June 2008 
 

3 

information. 
 

 7. APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERSHIP OF STANDING PANELS  (Pages 53 - 54) 
 

  Decision Required: 
 
(1) To appoint members to the following Standing Panels in accordance 
with pro-rata in the proportions shown below: 
 
Standing Panels Appointments to places required: 
Housing Cons (7): 

Lib Dem (2):  
LRA (1):  
Independents (1): 
BNP (1): 

Constitutional and Member 
Services 

Cons (7): 
Lib Dem (2): 
LRA (1):  
Independents (1): 
BNP (1): 

Finance and Performance 
Management 

Cons (7): 
Lib Dem (2): 
LRA (1):  
Independents (1): 
BNP (1): 

Safer, Cleaner, Greener Cons (7): 
Lib Dem (2): 
LRA (1):  
Independents (1): 
BNP (1): 

Planning Services Cons (7): 
Lib Dem (2): 
LRA (1):  
Independents (1): 
BNP (1): 

 
 
(2) To Consider requests for appointments to Standing Panels by non 
affiliated members; and 
 
(3) To appoint a Chairman and Vice Chairman to the following 
Standing Panels: 
 
Standing Panels Appointments Required: 
Housing Chairman: 

Vice Chairman: 
Constitutional and Member 
Services 

Chairman: 
Vice Chairman: 

Finance and Performance 
Management 

Chairman: 
Vice Chairman: 

Safer, Cleaner, Greener Chairman: 
Vice Chairman:



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  Thursday, 5 June 2008 
 

4 

Planning Services Chairman: 
Vice Chairman: 

 
 
1. (Assistant to the Chief Executive). The Council has agreed that pro rata apply 
to Overview and Scrutiny Standing Panels only. The Overview and Scrutiny rules 
provide that the memberships must reflect pro rata requirements and the lowest 
number of members required to achieve cross-party representation whilst allowing the 
inclusion of members who are not members of a political group or are not members of 
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. This year the Standing Panels should have 12 
members.  
  
2. The Committee are asked to make appointments to Standing Panels in 
accordance with the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure rules. 
  
3. Nominations to Chairman and Vice Chairman of these Panels are excluded 
from the calculation required under the Council's protocol regarding allocation of 
Chairman and Vice-Chairman positions between the political groups.  
  
4. Nominations to the Panels, which may be submitted up until the day of the 
meeting, were sought through the Members Bulletin and officer liaison with the Group 
Leaders. A list of the proposals submitted to date is attached. Those outstanding will 
be circulated for consideration at the meeting. 
 

 8. APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERSHIP OF TASK AND FINISH PANELS  (Pages 55 - 
56) 

 
   Decisions Required: 

 
(1)  To appoint members to the following Task and Finish Panels in 
accordance with Overview and Scrutiny procedure rules: 
 
(a) Leisure Task and Finish Panel. 
(b) Customer Transformation Task and Finish Panel. 
 
(2) To appoint a Chairman and Vice Chairman to the Task and Finish 
Panels. 
 
 

1. (Assistant to the Chief Executive). The Committee are asked to consider 
appointments to Task and Finish Panels. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee had 
reviewed the requests for reviews and has determined that two Task and Finish Panel 
Reviews should be undertaken.  
  
2. The Overview and Scrutiny Rules state that 'Task and Finish' Scrutiny Panels 
shall be flexible as to the number of Councillors appointed to membership.  There is 
no restriction on the numbers appointed. 
  
3. Any Councillor may be a member of a 'Task and Finish' Scrutiny Panel, save 
that a member of the Cabinet may not be a member of any Panel which bears directly 
on his or her portfolio. Additionally no 'Task and Finish' Scrutiny Panel can be 
comprised of members of a single political group only. 
  



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  Thursday, 5 June 2008 
 

5 

4. It is a requirement of the procedure rules that a Chairman and Vice - Chairman 
should be appointed to each Panel. 
  
5. Nomination to the Panels, which may be submitted up until the day of the 
meeting, were sought through the Members Bulletin and officer liaison with the Group 
Leaders. A list of the proposals submitted to date is attached. Those outstanding  will 
be circulated for consideration at the meeting. 
 
 

 9. WORK PROGRAMME MONITORING  (Pages 57 - 72) 
 

  (a) Updated Schedule 
 
The Committee are asked to note the updated schedule. 
 
(b) Reserve Programme  
 
A reserve list of scrutiny topics is required to ensure that the work flow of OSC is 
continuous.  
 
OSC will ‘pull out’ items from the list and allocate them accordingly once space 
becomes available in the work plan following the completion of existing reviews. 
 
Members can put forward any further suggestions for inclusion in the reserve list 
either during the meeting or at a later date. 
 
Existing review items will be dealt with first, and then time will be allocated to the 
items contained in the reserve work plan.  
 
Any space within the work plan is filled on an ongoing basis.  
  

 
 10. BEST VALUE PERFORMANCE PLAN 2008/09  (Pages 73 - 74) 

 
  To consider and comment on the Council’s Best Value Performance Plan. The Plan 

has been circulated separately and members are asked to bring this with them to the 
meeting. 
 

 11. TO AGREE THE LAST MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND PLANNING 
STANDING PANEL  (Pages 75 - 108) 

 
  As the Environment and Planning Standing Panel has now been disbanded, the 

Committee are asked to agree the last set of minutes for this Panel from their meeting 
held on 23 April 2008. 
 

 12. O&S CHANGE TO 2008/09 CALENDAR  (Pages 109 - 110) 
 

  To note that the Calendar for 2008/09 has been changed to reflect that the 
Environment and Planning Services Standing Panel has now changed its name to the 
Safer, Cleaner, Greener Standing Panel (keeping the dates originally scheduled for 
the Environment and Planning Panel). 
 
The new Planning Services Standing Panel has been put on the Calendar and given 



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  Thursday, 5 June 2008 
 

6 

the following meeting dates: 
 
19 June 2008; 
09 September 2008; 
18 November 2008; 
06 January 2009; 
12 February 2009; and 
13 April 2009. 
 
A copy of the calendar is attached to this agenda. 
 

 13. CABINET REVIEW   
 

  Recommendations: 
  
(1)  To review the Cabinet agenda and indicate matters of 
concern/comment for the Chairman to discuss with the Cabinet; and 
  
(2) To raise any further matters to be discussed with the Cabinet at 
their next meeting on 9 June 2008.  
  

The Executive Procedural Rules (Rule 2.2 (iii) and (v) provide an opportunity at 
Cabinet meetings for Members of this Committee to raise any matters for 
consideration by the Cabinet (Overview and Scrutiny Rule 16). This item provides an 
opportunity to raise such matters either in relation to proposed Cabinet items or other 
matters of concern.   
  
The Chairman of the Committee will report accordingly to the Cabinet at its next 
meeting.  
 

 14. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS   
 

  To note the scheduled dates of future meetings of this Committee: 
 
10th July 2008; 
28th August  2008; 
29th September 2008; 
06th November 2008; 
11th December 2008; 
29th January 2009; 
05th March 2009; and 
16th April 2009. 
 

 15. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS   
 

  Exclusion: To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of 
business set out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Act (as amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2): 
 

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information 
Paragraph Number



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  Thursday, 5 June 2008 
 

7 

Nil Nil Nil 
 
The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came 
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the 
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the 
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any 
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24 
hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Confidential Items Commencement: Paragraph 9 of the Council Procedure Rules 
contained in the Constitution require: 
 
(1) All business of the Council requiring to be transacted in the presence of the 

press and public to be completed by 10.00 p.m. at the latest. 
 
(2) At the time appointed under (1) above, the Chairman shall permit the 

completion of debate on any item still under consideration, and at his or her 
discretion, any other remaining business whereupon the Council shall proceed 
to exclude the public and press. 

 
(3) Any public business remaining to be dealt with shall be deferred until after the 

completion of the private part of the meeting, including items submitted for 
report rather than decision. 

 
Background Papers:  Paragraph 8 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules of 
the Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject 
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion: 
 
(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the 

report is based;  and 
 
(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not 

include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential 
information (as defined in Rule 10) and in respect of executive reports, the 
advice of any political advisor. 

 
Inspection of background papers may be arranged by contacting the officer 
responsible for the item. 
 

 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MINUTES 

Committee: Overview and Scrutiny Committee Date: Thursday, 10 April 2008 
   

Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, 
High Street, Epping 

Time: 7.30  - 9.27 pm 

Members
Present:

Councillors R Morgan (Chairman) K Angold-Stephens (Vice-Chairman) 
D Bateman, Mrs A Haigh, Mrs H Harding, D Kelly, G Mohindra, R Bassett 
and B Rolfe 

Other
Councillors:

Councillors R Frankel, Mrs A Grigg, Mrs M Sartin, Mrs P Smith, D Stallan, 
C Whitbread, Mrs J H Whitehouse and J M Whitehouse 

Apologies: Councillors R Church, M Colling, J Hart and Mrs P Richardson 

Officers
Present:

D Macnab (Deputy Chief Executive), J Gilbert (Director of Environment and 
Street Scene), K Durrani (Assistant Director Environmental Services), 
S G Hill (Senior Democratic Services Officer), A Hendry (Democratic 
Services Officer), P Tredgett (Information Assistant) and G J Woodhall 
(Democratic Services Officer) 

By 
Invitation:

D Forkin (Essex County Council) and S Williams (London Underground 
Limited)

80. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION  

The Chairman made a short address to remind all present that the meeting would be 
broadcast on the Internet, and that the Council had adopted a protocol for the 
webcasting of its meetings. 

81. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  

It was reported that Councillor B Rolfe was substituting for Councillor R Church, and 
that Councillor R Bassett was substituting for Councillor M Colling. 

82. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

No declarations of interest were reported pursuant to the Councils Code of Conduct. 

83. MINUTES  

RESOLVED: 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 6 March 2008 be taken as read and 
signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 

84. AREA HIGHWAYS MANAGER - PRESENTATION  

The Committee received a presentation from David Forkin, the West Area Highways 
Manager from the County Highways Department. He began by telling the committee 

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  10 April 2008 

what the Highways Department had done in the last financial year. They had 
completed:

• 39 carriageway maintenance schemes, which covered about 22 kilometres of 
road;

• Approximately 16 footway schemes covering about  5 kilometres of roads; 

• Completed 2 major parking reviews in the district; 

• Implemented 40 disabled parking bays with plans to introduce a further 25 
this coming year; 

• Implemented 4 safer journeys to school schemes and 5 accident remedial 
schemes.

These were specifically targeted schemes that were conducted along with their 
regular upgrading/maintenance work. Mr Forkin stated this was a reasonably 
successful year in which they had completed most of their commitments for the year. 

Mr Forkin said that the County were still setting some of their programmes and there 
were no details as yet on their full Capital expenditure programme for next year. As 
soon as they had any detailed information it would be published in the Members 
Bulletin.

Mr Forkin then went on to talk about ‘Localism’ a new initiative which had started on 
1st April. There are three pilot areas, Castle Point, Colchester and Brentwood. He 
was responsible for the Brentwood pilot.  

Localism was where the County worked with, and through a District Council to set up 
“Highways Panels”. This allowed them to have some influence over some of the 
money in the Highways department. This would not be new money but came from 
existing budgets within the control of Highways. District Councils would be able to 
make recommendations as to where Highways could spend certain sums of money. 
Pilot areas had already set up local Highway Panels which also involved parish and 
other local representation. Each pilot council had set up these Panels in a different 
way, e.g. Brentwood had taken an existing committee and added local 
representatives to consider schemes that could be implemented. These needed to 
conform to the County’s overall policy. There would be 6 months of the pilots and if 
successful it would be rolled out across the County to all the districts. 

Also introduced as a pilot, were “Highway Rangers”. They worked through the 
Highway Panel to pick up areas of concern. They would work in two men teams to do 
minor repairs on carriageways, cleaning, minor repairs to bollards and other street 
furniture, trimming of vegetation etc. Over the course of the pilot they would be able 
to say how successful it had been. The ‘Rangers’ would also have contact with the 
more specialist teams to handle the jobs that they could not. 

Also launched, was a £1million “Highways Community Infrastructure Fund” a County 
wide fund whereby local bodies could make bids for minor highway schemes to be 
carried out. Mr Forkin undertook to provide more information on how it would work 
when more information was available. 

The County Council had invested approximately £45million over the last three years 
on the Highways Maintenance Initiative (HMI), mainly on classified roads, classed A 
or B roads), Epping got a lot of this money. It was know that unclassified roads were 
in need of a lot of attention and hopefully this year the County would change their 
emphasis to cover this. HMI would come to an end on 31 March and the County are 
currently considering the next round to tackle the unclassified and estate roads and 
footways to do in the next financial year (2009-10), where they would be looking for a 
similar level of investment as last year. 

Page 10



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  10 April 2008 

The County had now received requests for the District’s top three schemes and 
would try to address them. 

The Chairman thanked Mr Forkin for his update and opened the session out to 
questions from the meeting. 

Councillor Bateman asked the following question: “Can we please have the re-
surfacing work completed in Fencepiece Road, Chigwell, especially the area at the 
junction with Limes Avenue.  

This is a complete mess, and also has a deep hole near a drain cover; the residents 
are very pleased that the pavements have been resurfaced. 

I have in the past suggested a mini roundabout at this junction, which has been 
refused, as it is regarded as a ‘4’ way junction. However, Shrubberies is a cul-de-sac 
with just 22 properties, so it is really only accessed during commuter rush hours, 
there are of course several precedents, at much busier junctions in our district. 
Redbridge Council do not seem to have a problem with ‘4’ way access, and it would 
be a very major contribution to traffic calming on this busy ‘A’ Road.” 

Mr Forkin replied that Essex County Council did not regard mini roundabouts at four 
way junctions as safe and had a specific rule against it, but it maybe something that 
they could look at. 

Councillor Mrs Whitehouse asked the following question: 
“(i) Over the last 12 months how much has been spent on the provision and 
installation of new road signs in Epping Forest?  By new I mean a  new location, not 
replacement signs.   Over the equivalent period, how much has been spent on road 
and pavement maintenance? 

(ii) At a recent meeting we discussed the proliferation of street signs in Epping 
High Street.  You were positive about improving communication.  Will you be 
introducing specific procedures for your officers to consult the district council (Paul 
Sutton) before new signs are installed in conservation areas?  

(iii) Following on from Question 2 could town/parish councils be notified of plans 
to install new road signs in their area so that they can comment if they feel this will 
cause a problem?” 

Mr Forkin replied that Epping District had approximately £60,000 spent on new signs. 
Also £5 million had been spent in the Epping District last year on planned 
maintenance schemes. However it should be noted that planned maintenance and 
new signs came from different budgets. As for question two, there were no specific 
measures in place, but he would attend meetings with the Town and District 
Councils. Mr Forkin undertook to make his officers aware of conservation areas in 
the district and ask them to treat them sensitively. The County would endeavour to 
tell everyone when planned works were beginning in the next financial year. 

Councillor Frankel asked: “Does he consider the contractual situation between May 
Gurney and Essex County to be beneficial to the taxpayers, and does he have any 
view about a better model of contract that might be tried?” 

Mr Forkin replied that the current contract had a method of measurement in place. 
The contract had been subject to competitive tender. In his opinion the current 
contract was better than the previous one. 

Page 11



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  10 April 2008 

Councillor Jon Whitehouse asked: 
“(i)   What monitoring of congestion in Epping High Street takes place and are there 
any plans to address it (e.g.  by linking the traffic signals along the High Street). 

(ii)   What's the maintenance and investment programme for the forthcoming financial 
year?

(iii)   What arrangements does ECC Highways have for dealing with graffiti on 
highways street furniture (including bollards and street lighting)?” 

Mr Forkin replied that there was not a lot of monitoring at the present. They were 
currently looking at the more strategic roads in the County. The County Council had a 
new initiative called ‘Essex Works’. This included a number of pledges such as the 
monitoring of the air quality. As for the second part of the question, they were still 
setting their programmes, but there would be in the order of £1.8 million for 
maintenance work and approximately £3.5 million on capital investment. Lastly, the 
County dealt with some graffiti and also worked with the District Council on the street 
care scene. Certain areas of highway furniture were also cleaned. 

Councillor Ken Angold-Stephens asked: “If the Highways services had guarantees 
from their contractors for their highway works. There was work done last year that is 
showing signs of subsidence now, do we go back and ask the contractors to put 
these right.”  

Mr Forkin replied that they had a twelve month maintenance period with the 
contractor and if the County were not satisfied within that period then they asked 
them to go back and put it right. 

Councillor Bassett asked: “There were potholes appearing in all parts of the district, 
does he know why this is so, and is there a ‘hit team’ set up to get the worst filled?”  

Mr Forkin said there was no specific reason for the potholes appearing; perhaps 
people are more aware of them.  Winter conditions tend to bring out potholes.  The 
County had no ‘hit teams’ as such at present. Our contract specifies different reaction 
times for various potholes categories. There is a team that fixes potholes but they are 
not a specialist team. 

Councillor Mrs Haigh asked if the Count was satisfied with the quality of work 
undertaken, for instance there are very many very deep potholes in her ward. Mr 
Forkin replied that they inspected the main roads more frequently than unclassified 
roads. They inspected all that are reported to them. They did not expect to pay for 
defective work, but could not be everywhere and relied on reports sent in. 

Councillor Mrs Sartin asked about parking restrictions, yellow lines were to be put 
down. Where are we with those? Mr Forkin replied that he was aware of two major 
parking reviews in the Epping District, but he was not sure of the details. 

Councillor Mrs Harding thanked Mr Forkin for the parking restriction put into Lower 
Sheering, and asked what County did to lobby the Government about underfunded 
services and the need for a good infrastructure. Mr Forkin replied that it was up to the 
appropriate Cabinet member and Head of Service along with the Leader to get what 
they could. This was a country wide problem; there had been issues of under 
investment for the last twenty years. 

Page 12



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  10 April 2008 

The Chairman thanked Mr Forkin for his presentation and for answering member’s 
questions so fully. 

85. LONDON UNDERGROUND LIMITED - PRESENTATION  

The Committee received a presentation from Simon Williams, from London 
Underground Limited. He gave a presentation updating the Committee on their latest 
work plans for the District (the presentation is attached as an appendix).  

In answer to Councillor Jon Whitehouse’s question: ‘Can we have an update on 
plans to improve parking provision at stations in Epping on the Central Line, 
specifically the proposal outlined at our last meeting to expand Epping Station car 
park, including an outline timescale?’ Mr Williams said that a previous network study 
concluded there was only room for 70-150 additional spaces without major road 
alterations, although the decking cost would be prohibitive for a small number of 
spaces. London Underground had developed a scheme for the builder’s yard but it 
would only accommodate 51 spaces and would cost about £200,000. This would 
necessitate a long payback period and there was no funding available. 

In answer to Councillor Frankel’s question: “Do LUL have any plans or are they likely 
to consider using their land on the East side of Theydon Bois station for additional 
commuter parking?’ Mr Williams suggested there was an alternative for a new build 
at an alternative site e.g. Theydon Bois which might be feasible if other issues such 
as access and cost could be resolved. 

Answering another question from Jon Whitehouse ‘Is the future of the kiosk at Epping 
Station now assured?’  Mr Williams said that following Council representations, LU 
were seeking ways to retain tenants.  The tenants were likely to remain in situ in the 
meantime due to the difficulty experienced in finding an appropriate relocation 
solution, although discussions were to be progressed. 

Mr Williams was not sure of the litter issue raised by Councillor Jon Whitehouse 
(‘who is responsible for litter clearance along the embankment at Epping station 
adjoining Station Approach’). Metronet were responsible, but he stated that any 
specific problems should be reported to the Station Supervisor. 

Mr Williams told the Committee that the new Advanced Fare Machines (AFMs) had 
been installed in every station and were proving to be very successful, but all stations 
would remain staffed throughout the day. The demand for tickets had fallen 
significantly with the success of Oyster Cards. 

Councillor Bateman asked the following question about Freedom Passes: “I keep 
getting phone calls and letters from Pensioners living very close to the boundary with 
the London Borough of Redbridge about the free Underground passes enjoyed by 
their neighbours living just over the border, and would be glad if this could be kept 
under review.” Mr Williams responded that the passes were paid for by local 
authorities through the Association of London Government and this would be a 
matter for Essex County Council to take up. He did point out that holders of Senior 
Railcards can now receive discounts on Oyster travel and there was now national 
free bus travel that included London buses. 

Mr Williams reported that both Metronet companies went into Administration in the 
summer of 2007, but PPP Administration had enabled work to continue, with routine 
safety and maintenance work being prioritised. The companies were transferred to 

Page 13



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  10 April 2008 

TfL to operate on a contractual basis and long term arrangements were currently 
under discussion. He did note that the Victoria Line update was being prioritised. 

Because of Metronet administration most of the Modernisation work had been 
stopped, however most EFDC area stations were already completed. The committee 
noted that Buckhurst Hill Station was in a unique position, it had been scheduled to 
be completed by 2011, but now long term plans for Buckhurst Hill and Grange Hill 
would now be rescheduled for completion around 2013.  Currently, money that was 
available is going to the Zone 1 stations. However, LUL was liaising with Metronet 
and the Council to put in CCTV, linked to the exiting town system in Buckhurst Hill. 

Councillors Bateman’s posed the following question on extending the Central line to 
Stansted Airport: “My main question is to make the request again for a rail link to 
Stansted across the southern part of our district via, I would suggest, Chigwell or 
Buckhurst Hill, Abridge, Epping or Ongar. This would make it far easier for residents 
in this urban part of our district to reach Stansted, avoid the congestion on the M11 
and cut back the parking needed at the airport. 

I know a lot of people in this southern area, including myself, now use Gatwick 
because it is much easier to access. It might also be helpful for the Olympics and 
maybe some financial help could be obtained with this connection.”  

Mr Williams said that Stansted was not part of the TfL area and was beyond the 
Greater London Authority area. Any extension to Stansted would command large 
capital costs to fulfil only local demand. Also there was already the faster Stansted 
Express to Tottenham Hale and Liverpool Street Service. 

Councillor Mrs Whitehouse asked “Who is responsible for electric lights that are on 
during day light hours at stations?  Is this due to faulty lights?  Is a record kept of this 
as the cost of the wasted electricity must be considerable?”  

Mr Williams replied that the lights should be switched off automatically when the 
daylight was bright enough as most stations now had light sensors. Across the 
network energy usage is 14% lower than in 2000 despite new systems needing 
power.

Councillor Mrs Haigh said that an eight year delay for the refurbishment of Buckhurst 
Hill Stations was very poor for her residents – when they do look at refurbishment for 
the station would they consider that the camber on the east side was very steep 
especially for elderly and /or disabled persons, but, she was very pleased to hear that 
a CCTV system would be put in. Also the pavement and kerbs at the front of the 
station were broken and needs to be fixed urgently. Mr Williams said he would take 
this back for attention. 

Councillor Angold-Stephens asked if there were any plans to increase the capacity of 
parking at Debden. Mr Williams replied that there were no particular plans at present 
but they were looking at all stations in the district to put them “into the mix”. 

Councillor Stallan thanked LUL for dealing with the rat problem at Epping. He went 
on to say that when there were problems with on the Underground Central line, trains 
tended not to go past Debden, and these were usually packed solid, the passengers 
paid a lot of money in fares and needed to get home. Mr William promised to take 
this back. 

In concluding his presentation Mr Williams told the Committee that this would be the 
last time he addressed this meeting as he was moving on to a different job.  

Page 14



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  10 April 2008 

The Chairman thanked Mr Williams for his presentation and for answering all the 
questions. He added he would be sorry to lose his contributions, but wished him well 
in his new position. 

86. THE FUTURE OF WASTE IN ESSEX  

The Committee was asked to empower the Environmental and Planning Services 
Standing Panel to reply directly to the Essex County Council Waste and Recycling 
questionnaire, due to the tight timescales involved. Essex County Council required a 
reply by 5 May 2008.

RESOLVED: 

That the Environmental and Planning Services Standing Panel be authorised to 
reply directly to the Essex County Council Waste and Recycling questionnaire. 

87. REVIEW OF CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS, FINANCIAL REGULATIONS AND 
DELEGATION TO OFFICERS  

In order that the reviews can be completed in accordance with Audit Commission 
expectations at the Annual Council meeting, approval was sought for the report of the 
Constitution and Member Services Scrutiny Panel to be submitted directly to the 
Annual Council meeting.

RESOLVED: 

That the Constitution and Member Services Scrutiny Standing Panel be 
authorised to report directly to the Annual Council meeting on its Review of 
Contract Standing Orders, Financial Regulations and Delegation to Officers. 

88. 2007-08 - OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY ANNUAL REPORT  

The Committee considered the draft Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report which had 
been considered in detail at the last meeting, where amendments had been 
identified.

RESOLVED: 

That the Annual Overview and Scrutiny Report for 2007-08 be agreed and 
submitted to the Full Council meeting in April 2008. 

89. LEISURE TASK AND FINISH PANEL END OF YEAR REPORT  

Councillor Mrs Harding introduced the Leisure Task and Finish Panel’s end of year 
report which reported back on the four topics covered by the Panel this year. They 
were:

• Future Management of Waltham Abbey Sports Centre; 

• Review of Arts Development in the District; 

• Monitoring of the Youth Initiatives Scheme; 

• Legacy from the Olympic/Paralympic Games. 

Page 15



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  10 April 2008 

The Committee were very happy to endorse the report and agreed that it was a first 
class report produced by a well run Task and Finish Panel. 

RESOLVED: 

That the Leisure Task and Finish Report be endorsed by the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee and be submitted to the Cabinet for adoption. 

90. DISTRICT TRANSPORT SURVEY  

The Deputy Chief Executive introduced a report outlining the latest position of the 
District Transport Survey. This survey had been sent out in the spring edition of ‘The 
Forester’ and on the Council’s website, and around 380 replies had been received, 
which would be sent on to County for their further consideration. 

RESOLVED: 

That the Committee notes the current position of the District Transport 
Survey. 

91. WORK PROGRAMME MONITORING  

(i)  Task and Finish Panels 

(a) The Committee noted the position report for the Provision of Value for Money 
within Planning Services and the Crime and Disorder Task and Finish Panels.  

(b) The Committee received and noted the Leisure Task and Finish Panel’s end 
of year report. 

(ii) 2008/09 Proposed Work Programme 

The Committee noted that items of work not completed this year by the main 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the Standing Panels would be carried over to 
next year’s work programme. 

It was agreed that the Housing Standing Panel, Constitution and Member Services 
Standing Panel and the Finance and Performance Management Standing Panel 
would continue in the new municipal year. 

The Committee next considered the new proposals for Standing and Task and Finish 
Panels for the coming year. They agreed that: 

(i) The current Environment and Planning Services Standing Panel should be 
disbanded.

(ii) The current Crime and Disorder Task and Finish Panel be disbanded. 
(iii) The current Provision of Value for Money within Planning Services Task and 

Finish Panel be disbanded and its work carried forward to a new Standing 
Panel.

(iv) A new Safer, Cleaner Greener Standing Panel be established. This Panel is 
to take on all the Environmental work from the current Environment and 
Planning Services Standing Panel and the remaining work of the current 
Crime and Disorder Task and Finish Panel. 

(v) A new Planning Standing Panel be established. This Panel would take on the 
planning work from the current Environment and Planning Services Standing 
Panel, the work from the current Provision of Value for Money within Planning 

Page 16



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  10 April 2008 

Services Task and Finish Panel; look at the new legislation on forward 
planning and development Control and at section 106 agreements. 

(vi) The Leisure Task and Finish Panel be re-established with revised Terms of 
Reference.

(vii) A new Customer Transformation Task and Finish Panel be established to 
consider where any customer focused improvements can be achieved, to look 
at current performance and make recommendations on how services to 
customers could be enhanced. 

The Committee noted that there would be five Standing Panels established in the 
new municipal year:

• Housing Standing Panel; 

• Constitution and Member Services Standing Panel; 

• Finance and Performance Management Standing Panel; 

• Safer, Cleaner Greener Standing Panel; and

• Planning Standing Panel. 

And that two Task and Finish Panels be established in the new municipal year: 

• Leisure Task and Finish Panel; and  

• Customer Transformation Task and Finish Panel. 

The Committee asked that draft terms of references for all the Panels be issued to all 
members (via the Members Bulletin) so that they could make an informed decision as 
to what panel they would like to sit on. 

RESOLVED: 

1. That the following Panels be disbanded: 

• The Crime and Disorder and the Value for Money within Planning 
Services Task and Finish Panels; and  

• The Environment and Planning Services Standing Panel. 

2. That two new Standing Panels be established: 

• A Safer, Cleaner, Greener Standing Panel; and 

• A Planning Services Standing Panel. 

3. That two Task and Finish Panels be established: 

• A Leisure Task and Finish Panel; and 

• A Customer Transformation Task and Finish Panel. 

4. That draft terms of reference be published, for all the Panels to be 
established, in the Members Bulletin. 

92. MINUTES FROM CONSITIUTION AND MEMBERS SERVICES SCRUTINY 
STANDING PANEL  

The Committee was asked to note the minutes of the meeting of the Constitution and 
Members Services Scrutiny Standing Panel held on 4 March 2008, the conclusions 
made in respect of the members training review and the results of consultation with 
members of the Council and officers on next year’s Member Training Programme.

Page 17



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  10 April 2008 

RESOLVED: 

That the minutes of the Constitution and Members Service meeting held on 4 
March 2008 be noted and the recommendations made on the proposed 
members training programme be endorsed. 

93. CABINET REVIEW  

The Committee considered the Cabinet agenda for its meeting on 14 April 2008. No 
further issues were raised for consideration by the Cabinet.  

CHAIRMAN

Page 18



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

s
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il
 L

ia
is

o
n

 

M
e
e
ti

n
g

 1
0

th
A

p
ri

l 
2
0
0
8

S
im

o
n

 W
il
li
a
m

s

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 I
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

Minute Item 85

Page 11Page 19



A
g

e
n

d
a

•
E

p
p

in
g

 C
a
r 

P
a
rk

, 
R

e
ta

il
 U

n
it

 a
n

d
 L

it
te

r 
C

le
a
ra

n
c
e

•
T

ic
k
e
t 

S
e
ll
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
re

e
d

o
m

 P
a
s
s
e
s

•
U

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 M
e
tr

o
n

e
t

•
S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
o

d
e
rn

is
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

•
W

o
rk

s
 a

t 
B

u
c
k
h

u
rs

t 
H

il
l

•
R

e
q

u
e
s
t 

fo
r 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 S

ta
n

s
te

d
A

ir
p

o
rt

•
D

a
y
ti

m
e
 L

ig
h

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 E
n

e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

•
Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n

Page 12Page 20



E
p

p
in

g
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

 (
C

ll
r 

W
h

it
e
h

o
u

s
e
)

•
P

re
v
io

u
s
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 s
tu

d
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 o
n

ly
 r

o
o

m
 f

o
r 

7
0
-

1
5
0
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
s
p

a
c
e
s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
m

a
jo

r 
ro

a
d

 a
lt

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

•
D

e
c
k
in

g
 c

o
s
t 

p
ro

h
ib

it
iv

e
 f

o
r 

s
m

a
ll
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
p

a
c
e
s

•
L

U
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

b
u

il
d

e
rs

’ 
y
a
rd

 b
u

t 
w

o
u

ld
 

o
n

ly
 a

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 5

1
 s

p
a

c
e

s

•
L

o
n

g
 p

a
y
b

a
c
k
 p

e
ri

o
d

 a
n

d
 n

o
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le

•
C

o
u

n
c
il
 h

a
v
e
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 m

ig
h

t 
b

e
 w

il
li
n

g
 t

o
 p

a
rt

 f
u

n
d

 
d

e
c
k
in

g
 –

L
U

 w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

–
w

h
o

 i
s
 

b
e
s
t 

c
o

n
ta

c
t?

•
A

lt
e
rn

a
ti

v
e
 o

f 
n

e
w

 b
u

il
d

 a
t 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e
 s

it
e
 e

.g
. 

T
h

e
y
d

o
n

 B
o

is
 m

ig
h

t 
b

e
 m

o
re

 f
e
a
s
ib

le
 i
f 

o
th

e
r 

is
s
u

e
s
 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

s
t 

c
a
n

 b
e
 r

e
s
o

lv
e
d

 (
C

ll
r 

F
ra

n
k

e
l)

Page 13Page 21



E
p

p
in

g
 R

e
ta

il
 U

n
it

 (
C

ll
r 

W
h

it
e
h

o
u

s
e
)

•
F

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 L

U
 a

re
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 

w
a
y
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 t

e
n

a
n

t

•
P

ro
v
in

g
 d

if
fi

c
u

lt
 t

o
 f

in
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 

re
lo

c
a
ti

o
n

•
H

e
n

c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o

r 
re

lo
c
a
ti

o
n

 n
o

t 
y
e
t 

a
v
a
il
a
b

le
 a

n
d

 

d
if

fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

•
T

e
n

a
n

t 
li
k
e
ly

 t
o

 r
e
m

a
in

 i
n

 s
it

u
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

e
a
n

ti
m

e
 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
e
d

Page 14Page 22



E
p

p
in

g
 L

it
te

r 
C

le
a
ra

n
c
e

(C
ll
r 

W
h

it
e
h

o
u

s
e
)

•
E

m
b

a
n

k
m

e
n

t 
a
d

ja
c
e
n

t 
to

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 o

f 
M

e
tr

o
n

e
t

•
W

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
to

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 s

p
e
c
if

ic
 i
s
s
u

e
s

•
A

n
y
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
in

 f
ir

s
t 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
 w

h
o

 c
a
n

 f
a
u

lt
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

to
 M

e
tr

o
n

e
t

Page 15Page 23



T
ic

k
e
t 

S
e
ll
in

g

•
N

e
w

 A
d

v
a
n

c
e
d

 F
a
re

 M
a
c
h

in
e
s
 (

A
F

M
s
) 

n
o

w
 

in
s
ta

ll
e
d

 a
t 

e
v
e
ry

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 –

p
ro

v
in

g
 v

e
ry

 

s
u

c
c

e
s

s
fu

l

•
D

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

ti
c
k
e
ts

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s
 t

o
 f

a
ll
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
O

y
s
te

r

•
S

a
id

 l
a
s
t 

ti
m

e
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 l
e
a
d

 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

s
 i
n

 

ti
c
k
e
t 

o
ff

ic
e
 o

p
e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 a
n

d
 s

o
m

e
 c

lo
s
u

re
s

•
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 o

n
 h

o
ld

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r,

 

s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
r 

a
n

d
 T

ra
d

e
 U

n
io

n
 f

e
e
d

b
a
c
k

•
If

 i
t 

d
o

e
s
 g

o
 a

h
e
a
d

 a
ll
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s
 w

il
l 
re

m
a
in

 s
ta

ff
e
d

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 d

a
y

Page 16Page 24



F
re

e
d

o
m

 P
a
s
s
e
s
 (

C
ll
r 

B
a
te

m
a
n

)

•
P

a
id

 f
o

r 
b

y
 l
o

c
a
l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t

•
M

a
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

E
s

s
e

x
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il

•
H

o
ld

e
rs

 o
f 

S
e
n

io
r 

R
a
il
c
a
rd

s
 c

a
n

 n
o

w
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 

d
is

c
o

u
n

ts
 o

n
 O

y
s
te

r 
tr

a
v
e
l

•
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
fr

e
e
 b

u
s
 t

ra
v
e
l 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

u
s
e
s

Page 17Page 25



U
p

d
a
te

 o
n

 M
e
tr

o
n

e
t

•
B

o
th

 M
e
tr

o
n

e
t

c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s
 w

e
n

t 
in

to
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 S
u

m
m

e
r 

2
0
0
7

•
“
P

P
P

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

”
 e

n
a
b

le
d

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
, 

w
it

h
 r

o
u

ti
n

e
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 m
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 w

o
rk

 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
e
d

•
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 
c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s
 i
n

to
 T

fL
 c

lo
s
e
 t

o
 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

•
L

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n

Page 18Page 26



U
p

d
a
te

 o
n

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 M

o
d

e
rn

is
a
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

Page 19Page 27



M
e

tr
o

n
e

t
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s

 i
n

e
v

it
a

b
ly

 

im
p

a
c

te
d

 o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
; 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
m

o
s

t 

E
F

D
C

 a
re

a
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s
 w

e
re

 a
lr

e
a
d

y
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d

Page 20Page 28



S
ta

ti
o

n
s
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

•
E

p
p

in
g

•
T

h
e
y
d

o
n

 B
o

is

•
D

e
b

d
e
n

•
L

o
u

g
h

to
n

•
C

h
ig

w
e
ll

•
R

o
d

in
g

 V
a
ll
e
y

•
(A

n
y
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 s

n
a
g

g
in

g
 i
te

m
s
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
)

Page 21Page 29



S
ta

ti
o

n
s
 O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g

(C
ll
r 

W
h

it
e
h

o
u

s
e
)

•
B

u
c
k
h

u
rs

t 
H

il
l 
(p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e
la

y
e
d

 t
o

 c
a
 2

0
1
1
)

•
G

ra
n

g
e
 H

il
l 
(p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
u

e
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 i
n

 2
0
0
9
)

•
W

it
h

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
M

e
tr

o
n

e
t

p
o

s
it

io
n

 w
o

rk
 i
s
 l
im

it
e
d

 t
o

 
c
o

m
p

le
ti

n
g

 s
ta

ti
o

n
s
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 o

n
 s

it
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 M

il
e
 

E
n

d
) 

a
n

d
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
in

g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 b
u

s
y
 (

m
o

s
tl

y
 Z

o
n

e
 1

) 
s

ta
ti

o
n

s

•
L

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 p
la

n
s
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 s
ti

ll
 u

n
c
le

a
r;

 h
o

w
e
v
e
r 

te
n

ta
ti

v
e
ly

 B
u

c
k
h

u
rs

t 
H

il
l 
a
n

d
 G

ra
n

g
e
 H

il
l 
w

il
l 
b

e
 

re
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 a
ro

u
n

d
 2

0
1
3

•
B

u
t 

th
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 s

o
m

e
 m

o
re

 p
o

s
it

iv
e
 n

e
w

s
…

Page 22Page 30



W
o

rk
s
 a

t 
B

u
c
k
h

u
rs

t 
H

il
l

•
M

e
tr

o
n

e
t

a
re

 p
ro

p
o

s
in

g
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 s

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l 

m
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

u
b

w
a
y

•
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

•
C

o
u

n
c
il
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
l 
to

 i
n

s
ta

ll
 C

C
T

V
 i
n

 s
u

b
w

a
y
 

li
n

k
e
d

 t
o

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 t

o
w

n
 s

y
s
te

m

•
W

o
rk

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 t
o

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

 w
o

rk
s

•
P

o
te

n
ti

a
ll
y
 o

n
 s

it
e
 t

h
is

 y
e
a
r

Page 23Page 31



R
e
q

u
e
s
t 

fo
r 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 S

ta
n

s
te

d

A
ir

p
o

rt
 (

C
ll

r 
B

a
te

m
a

n
)

•
N

o
t 

c
u

rr
e
n

tl
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

T
fL

 p
la

n
s
 o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

•
B

e
y
o

n
d

 G
L

A
 a

re
a

•
H

u
g

e
 c

a
p

it
a
l 
c
o

s
t

–
P

o
w

e
r 

s
u

p
p

ly
–

T
u

n
n

e
ll

in
g

–
T

ra
c
k
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
a
ll
in

g

•
E

s
ti

m
a
te

 o
f 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 H

a
rl

o
w

 w
a
s
 £

2
1
5
m

 a
t 

2
0
0
4
 

p
ri

c
e

s

•
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
 w

e
a
k
 d

u
e
 t

o
 m

u
c
h

 f
a
s
te

r 
S

ta
n

s
te

d
E

x
p

re
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 T

o
tt

e
n

h
a
m

 H
a
le

 a
n

d
 L

iv
e
rp

o
o

l 
S

tr
e

e
t

•
L

o
c
a
l 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 j
u

s
ti

fy
 h

u
g

e
 

c
a
p

it
a
l 
c
o

s
t

Page 24Page 32



D
a
y
ti

m
e
 L

ig
h

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 E
n

e
rg

y
 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 (

C
ll
r 

W
h

it
e
h

o
u

s
e
)

•
L

ig
h

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 s

w
it

c
h

e
d

 o
ff

 w
h

e
n

 d
a
y
li
g

h
t 

is
 

b
ri

g
h

t 
e
n

o
u

g
h

•
A

t 
m

o
s
t 

s
ta

ti
o

n
s
 t

h
is

 h
a
p

p
e
n

s
 a

u
to

m
a
ti

c
a
ll
y

•
E

n
e
rg

y
 c

h
a
ll
e
n

g
e
 c

o
m

p
e
ti

ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 

s
ta

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 c

o
n

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
–

O
v
e
ra

ll
 e

n
e
rg

y
 u

s
a
g

e
 1

4
%

 l
o

w
e
r 

th
a
n

 i
n

 2
0
0
0
 d

e
s
p

it
e
 

n
e
w

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 n

e
e
d

in
g

 p
o

w
e
r

–
C

e
n

tr
a
l 
li
n

e
 i
n

 3
rd

p
la

c
e

–
B

u
c
k
h

u
rs

t 
H

il
l 

G
ro

u
p

 2
2

n
d

o
u

t 
o

f 
4
1

•
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 h

e
lp

fu
l

Page 25Page 33



M
e

Page 26Page 34



Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n

Page 27Page 35



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Agenda Item 6

Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Overview and Scrutiny Panels
Nominations 2008/09

Standing Panels

Constitution and Member Services Panel

Members –

Conservative Group (7): J Demetriou, Mrs M McEwen, Mrs J Hedges, J Philip, B

Rolfe, D Stallan

Liberal Democrats Group (2): Mrs J Whitehouse, Mrs P Brooks

LRA Group (1): J Markham

BNP Group (1):

Independent (1): R Morgan

Chairman – Mrs M McEwen
Vice-Chairman – R Morgan

__________________________________________________________________

Finance and Performance Management

Members –

Conservative Group (7): M Colling, J Collier, J Hart, G Mohindra, J Philip, B Pryor,

A Watts

Liberal Democrats Group (2): D Jacobs, Jon Whitehouse

LRA Group (1): K Angold-Stephens

BNP Group (1):

Independent Group (1):

Chairman – Jon Whitehouse
Vice-Chairman – G Mohindra
__________________________________________________________________

Housing

Members -

Conservative Group (7): D Bateman, K Chana, J Collier, Mrs R Gadsby, Mrs J Lea,
Mrs L Wagland, J Wyatt

Liberal Democrats Group (2): Mrs J Whitehouse, D Dodeja

LRA Group (1): Mrs R Brookes

Agenda Item 7

Page 53



BNP Group (1):

Independent Member: S Murray

Chairman – S Murray
Vice-Chairman – Mrs R Gadsby

________________________________________________________________

Safer, Cleaner, Greener

Members –

Conservative Group (7): K Chana, M Colling, R Cohen, Mrs J Hedges, J Philip, G

Pritchard, Mrs L Wagland

Liberal Democrats Group (2): R Frankel, D Jacobs

LRA Group (1): R Barrett

BNP Group (1):

Independent Group (1):

Chairman - M Colling
Vice-Chairman – K Chana or G Pritchard

___________________________________________________________________

Planning Services

Members –

Conservative Group(7): T Boyce, K Chana, M Colling, J Hart, B Pryor, H Ulkun,

Mrs L Wagland

Liberal Democrats Group (2): R Frankel, Mrs A Haigh

LRA Group (1): Mrs C Pond

BNP Group (1):

Independent (1): Mrs A Cooper

Chairman – Mrs L Wagland
Vice Chairman – K Chana or J Hart

Page 54



 
 

Task and Finish Panels 
2008/09 

 
Leisure                                 
                                              
Members -      
 
Conservative Group: T Boyce, Ms R Cohen, Mrs R Gadsby, G Pritchard, B Rolfe, H 
Ulkun 
 
Liberal Democrats  Group: D Dodeja, Jon Whitehouse 
 
LRA Group:  D Wixley 
 
BNP Group:  
 
Independent Member: S Murray 
 
Chairman:  Mrs R Gadsby 
Vice Chairman:                                                                                         
 
 
Customer Transformation 
 
 Members -       
 
Conservative Group: D Bateman, T Boyce, J Demitrou, Mrs Hedges, Mrs J Lea, J 
Philip, B Rolfe 
 
Liberal Democrats Group : Jon Whitehouse 
 
LRA Group: Mrs R Brookes 
 
BNP Group: 
 
Independent Member: 
                                           
 
Chairman:  B Rolf 
Vice Chairman:                                       
                                                                                  
 
                                              
                                              
 
 
                                               
                                               
 
 
                                               

Agenda Item 8

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
– 

M
ay

 2
00

8 
 

 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 

Ite
m

 
R

ep
or

t D
ea

dl
in

e 
/ 

Pr
io

rit
y 

Pr
og

re
ss

 / 
C

om
m

en
ts

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 
Fu

tu
re

 M
ee

tin
gs

 
(1

) S
cr

ut
in

y 
of

 E
ss

ex
 P

ol
ic

e 
– 

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ol

ic
in

g 
In

iti
at

iv
e 

20
09

 
C

am
e 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

8 
– 

to
 a

rr
an

ge
 a

ga
in

 fo
r 

so
m

et
im

e 
in

 2
00

9.
 

(2
) O

S
 A

nn
ua

l R
ev

ie
w

/ A
nn

ua
l 

R
ep

or
t  

16
 A

pr
il 

20
09

 
 

(3
) S

cr
ut

in
y 

of
 L

on
do

n 
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 L

td
 

20
09

 
C

am
e 

in
 A

pr
il 

20
08

 –
 to

 a
rr

an
ge

 a
ga

in
 fo

r s
om

et
im

e 
in

 2
00

9 
(4

) S
cr

ut
in

y 
of

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Lo

ca
l 

S
er

vi
ce

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t  

20
09

 
C

am
e 

in
 A

pr
il 

20
08

 –
 to

 a
rr

an
ge

 a
ga

in
 fo

r s
om

et
im

e 
in

 2
00

9 
(5

) P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
  

 

To
 a

rr
an

ge
 in

 2
00

8 
(p

os
si

bl
y 

10
 J

ul
y)

 
Lo

ni
ca

 V
an

cl
ay

 (w
ho

 is
 th

e 
lo

ca
l o

ffi
ce

r r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
fo

r y
ou

th
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 in
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
) h

as
 o

ffe
re

d 
to

 
at

te
nd

 a
 m

ee
tin

g 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
is

 is
su

e 
(6

) W
es

t E
ss

ex
 P

C
T 

– 
P

ro
po

sa
l 

fo
r J

oi
nt

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 

 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 a
w

ai
tin

g 
U

ttl
es

fo
rd

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
 

ar
ra

ng
e 

an
 o

ffi
ce

r m
ee

tin
g.

 

(7
) D

is
tri

ct
 T

ra
ns

po
rt 

in
 R

ur
al

 
A

re
as

 

 
Su

rv
ey

 n
ow

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 to
 re

po
rt 

ba
ck

 to
 th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
he

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
ha

s 
ta

ke
n 

an
y 

fo
llo

w
 u

p 
ac

tio
n.

 

(8
) S

cr
ut

in
y 

of
 E

pp
in

g 
Fo

re
st

 
Lo

ca
l S

tra
te

gi
c 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 –
C

ha
irm

an
 a

nd
 M

em
be

r l
ev

el
 

E
FD

C
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

   
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r/N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
8 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

 o
f t

he
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 to

 re
po

rt 
on

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 b

as
is

 

  5th
 J

un
e 

20
08

 
10

th
 J

ul
y 

28
th
 A

ug
us

t 
29

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
6th

 N
ov

em
be

r 
11

th
 D

ec
em

be
r 

 29
th
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
9 

5th
 M

ar
ch

  
16

th
 A

pr
il 

Agenda Item 9

Page 57



(9
) S

cr
ut

in
y 

of
 C

ab
in

et
 F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n 
 

Ju
ly

 2
00

8 
 

 

(1
0)

 S
ix

 m
on

th
ly

 re
vi

ew
  -

  
 (a

) M
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 O
S

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

 (b
) O

S
 w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

  

6 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
8 

 

(1
1)

 T
o 

co
nd

uc
t a

 re
vi

ew
 o

f  
O

&
S

 
in

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

9 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

09
 

 

(1
2)

 T
o 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

di
re

ct
io

n 
of

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 

C
ol

le
ge

, a
nd

 it
s 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 

To
 a

rr
an

ge
 in

 2
00

8 
 

(to
 J

ul
y 

m
ee

tin
g 

if 
po

ss
ib

le
) 

Ite
m

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
 b

y 
C

llr
. K

 A
ng

ol
d 

-S
te

ph
en

s 

 

(1
3)

 B
ud

ge
t R

ep
or

t 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

09
 

 

(1
4)

 T
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
P

C
T 

on
 th

ei
r C

lin
ic

al
 

vi
si

on
 fo

r t
he

 N
H

S
, n

ow
 a

nd
 fo

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 d

ec
ad

e.
 

Ju
ly

 2
00

8 
if 

po
ss

ib
le

 

 

 

     

Page 58



 

St
an

di
ng

 P
an

el
s 

 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
Pa

ne
l 

Ite
m

 
R

ep
or

t 
D

ea
dl

in
e 

/ 
Pr

io
rit

y 
Pr

og
re

ss
 / 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 

Fu
tu

re
 M

ee
tin

gs
 

(1
) P

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 M

ee
tin

g 
P

S
A

7 
ta

rg
et

 o
n 

D
ec

en
t H

om
es

 
H

ig
h 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
re

po
rt 

to
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 th

e 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

8 
m

ee
tin

g 

(2
) I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ol
ic

y 
20

07
 

H
ig

h 
 

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
A

n 
up

da
te

 o
n 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
w

as
 g

iv
en

 to
 th

e 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
 in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7,
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

on
 

th
e 

P
riv

at
e 

S
ec

to
r H

ou
si

ng
 S

tra
te

gy
 A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n.

  A
 m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

up
da

te
 w

ill
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

in
 J

ul
y 

20
08

 

(3
) O

ng
oi

ng
 T

ra
ve

lle
r I

ss
ue

s 
 

W
or

k 
tra

ns
fe

rr
ed

 to
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

ta
nd

in
g 

P
an

el
 fr

om
 th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

. 

(4
) D

ra
ft 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
tra

te
gy

 
S

ta
te

m
en

t &
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

H
ou

si
ng

 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

H
ig

h 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

Li
m

ite
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 –
  A

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 o

f t
he

 L
on

do
n 

C
om

m
ut

er
 B

el
t 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ub

 R
eg

io
n 

is
 c

on
si

de
rin

g 
ho

w
 lo

ca
l h

ou
si

ng
 s

tra
te

gi
es

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

lin
ke

d 
to

 th
e 

su
b 

re
gi

on
al

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
tra

te
gy

.  
It 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 m

ak
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 o
n 

th
is

 is
su

e 
in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 fe
w

 
m

on
th

s.
   

 
(5

) S
ix

-m
on

th
ly

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
R

ep
or

t 
on

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

M
ed

iu
m

 
A

pr
il 

20
08

 
N

ot
 y

et
 re

qu
ire

d 

(6
) R

ev
ie

w
 o

f C
ar

el
in

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

08
 

N
ot

 y
et

 re
qu

ire
d 

– 
C

ou
nt

y 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
on

 th
is

 

(7
) U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 P

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
H

ou
si

ng
 E

st
at

es
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
In

iti
al

ly
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
at

 th
e 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
8 

m
ee

tin
g 

– 
w

or
k 

on
go

in
g.

 

3 
Ju

ly
 2

00
8 

9 
O

ct
ob

er
 

 8 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

09
 

26
 M

ar
ch

  

Page 59



(8
) I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 C
ho

ic
e 

B
as

ed
 L

et
tin

gs
 

H
ig

h 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
C

ho
ic

e 
B

as
ed

 L
et

tin
gs

 S
ch

em
e 

w
as

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 in
tro

du
ce

d 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

7.
  A

 re
po

rt 
on

 th
e 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

is
 b

ei
ng

 re
po

rte
d 

to
 th

is
 m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

.  
Th

e 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

un
de

rta
ke

 a
 fo

rm
al

 s
ix

-
m

on
th

 re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
 

(9
)  

P
riv

at
e 

S
ec

to
r H

ou
si

ng
 

S
tra

te
gy

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
H

ig
h 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 A
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

on
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

be
in

g 
m

ad
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
w

as
 g

iv
en

 a
t t

he
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
’s

 m
ee

tin
g 

in
 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
(1

0)
 A

nn
ua

l E
th

ni
c 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f H
ou

si
ng

 A
pp

lic
an

ts
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Ju

ly
 2

00
7 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 A
t t

he
 A

pr
il 

20
07

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
P

an
el

 

(1
1)

 A
nn

ua
l R

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 S
ch

em
e 

H
ig

h 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 - 

C
on

si
de

re
d 

at
 th

e 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

m
ee

tin
g 

(1
2)

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f I

nc
en

tiv
es

 fo
r 

Te
na

nt
s 

to
 m

ov
e 

to
 s

m
al

le
r 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

M
ed

iu
m

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l R
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 H

ou
si

ng
 

A
llo

ca
tio

ns
 S

ch
em

e 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 

(1
3)

 S
ix

-m
on

th
ly

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
re

po
rt 

on
 H

ou
si

ng
 B

us
in

es
s 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
M

ed
iu

m
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
08

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 –
 2

2 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

08
 

(1
4)

 U
pd

at
ed

 d
ra

ft 
H

R
A

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n 

H
ig

h 
A

pr
il 

20
08

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 –
 1

8th
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

8 

 

(1
5)

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tra

te
gy

 o
n 

E
ne

rg
y 

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

C
on

si
de

re
d 

at
 th

e 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

m
ee

tin
g 

 

(1
6)

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tra

te
gy

 o
n 

H
ou

si
ng

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
C

on
si

de
re

d 
at

 th
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

 

(1
7)

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tra

te
gy

 o
n 

Te
na

nt
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n.

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
C

on
si

de
re

d 
at

 th
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

 

(1
8)

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tra

te
gy

 o
n 

R
en

t A
rr

ea
rs

. 
M

ed
iu

m
 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
C

on
si

de
re

d 
at

 th
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

 

(1
9)

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

an
d 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
ha

rte
r 

M
ed

iu
m

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

C
on

si
de

re
d 

at
 th

e 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

m
ee

tin
g.

 
 

 

Page 60



 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

an
d 

M
em

be
rs

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
St

an
di

ng
 P

an
el

 

Ite
m

 
R

ep
or

t 
D

ea
dl

in
e 

/ 
Pr

io
rit

y 
Pr

og
re

ss
 / 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 

Fu
tu

re
 M

ee
tin

gs
 

(1
) R

ev
ie

w
 o

f M
ay

 2
00

8 
E

le
ct

io
ns

 
Ju

ne
 2

00
8 

 

(2
) L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t W

hi
te

 
P

ap
er

: 
C

ha
ng

es
 to

 O
S

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

al
l f

or
 A

ct
io

n)
  

E
le

ct
or

al
 C

yc
le

  
Lo

ca
l S

tra
te

gi
c 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Fu
nc

tio
ns

 

 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

W
ho

le
 C

ou
nc

il 
E

le
ct

io
ns

 a
gr

ee
d 

at
 O

S
C

 o
n 

31
 J

an
 0

8 
an

d 
to

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 C

ou
nc

il 
on

 1
9 

Fe
b 

08
. 

 R
ep

or
ts

 o
n 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
O

S
C

 o
n 

6 
M

ar
ch

 
an

d 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 2
2 

A
pr

il 
08

 
 Fu

rth
er

 re
po

rts
 o

n 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

w
he

n 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
 

(3
) A

nn
ua

l R
ev

ie
w

 o
f C

on
tra

ct
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
O

rd
er

s/
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

D
el

eg
at

io
n 

28
 A

pr
il 

20
08

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 –
 re

po
rt 

ta
ke

n 
to

 C
ou

nc
il 

(4
) R

ev
ie

w
 o

f P
ro

to
co

l o
n 

O
ut

si
de

 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 
11

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 - 
on

 1
1 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
 

(5
) C

ab
in

et
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 in
 

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

S
itu

at
io

ns
 

11
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 - 

on
 1

1 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

(6
) R

ev
ie

w
 o

f P
ol

lin
g 

S
ta

tio
ns

  
11

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

11
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

 
(7

) O
S

 R
ev

ie
w

 S
em

in
ar

  -
 1

8 
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
7 

11
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 - 

on
 1

1 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

(8
) D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n 
of

 M
em

be
rs

’ 
P

la
nn

in
g 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 

11
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 - 

on
 1

1 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
be

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 F
ul

l C
ou

nc
il 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

 30
 J

un
e 

20
08

 
8 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

3 
N

ov
em

be
r 

 12
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
9 

6 
A

pr
il 

Page 61



(9
) C

ab
in

et
 C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
11

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 - 
on

 1
1 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
- R

ep
or

t t
o 

be
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 to
 

Fu
ll 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

 

(1
0)

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
bo

th
 w

ith
in

 th
is

 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
ot

he
r 

A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s.

 

20
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
07

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

P
an

el
 o

n 
20

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

7 
 

(1
1)

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f m

ee
tin

g 
cy

cl
e 

of
 

A
re

a 
P

la
ns

 S
ub

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

 
20

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

07
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 R

ep
or

t s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

O
S

C
 w

hi
ch

 a
sk

ed
 fo

r a
 

fu
rth

er
 re

po
rt 

(1
2)

 M
em

be
r T

ra
in

in
g 

R
ev

ie
w

 
4 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
8 

 

 

       

Page 62



Sa
fe

r, 
C

le
an

er
, G

re
en

er
 S

ta
nd

in
g 

Pa
ne

l 

Ite
m

 
R

ep
or

t D
ea

dl
in

e 
/ 

Pr
io

rit
y 

Pr
og

re
ss

 / 
C

om
m

en
ts

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 
Fu

tu
re

 M
ee

tin
gs

 
Ite

m
s 

fro
m

 o
ld

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t &

 P
la

nn
in

g 
S

ta
nd

in
g 

P
an

el
 

(1
) E

ss
ex

 C
ou

nt
y 

Jo
in

t W
as

te
 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t P
ro

ce
ss

 
 

To
 re

ce
iv

e 
th

e 
m

in
ut

es
 

fro
m

 th
e 

la
st

 m
ee

tin
g/

s.
 

(2
)  

M
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 th
e 

S
af

er
 C

le
an

er
 

G
re

en
er

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
 

 

(3
) C

le
an

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

an
d 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ct
 2

00
5 

 –
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

vi
si

on
s 

  
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
: R

ep
or

t s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 3
1 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

O
S

C
. 

R
eq

ue
st

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r f
ur

th
er

 w
or

k 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t 

on
 is

su
es

 a
ris

in
g 

fro
m

 th
e 

R
og

er
s 

R
ev

ie
w

  

(4
) A

nt
i S

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 in

 C
ar

 P
ar

ks
 

H
ig

h 
N

ew
 It

em
 a

dd
ed

 to
 th

e 
w

or
k 

pl
an

 b
y 

th
e 

O
S

C
 o

n 
4 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7.
 

(5
) P

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
G

ra
ss

 V
er

ge
s/

 P
ar

ki
ng

 
in

 R
es

id
en

tia
l A

re
a 

 
 To

 m
on

ito
r t

he
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 
20

05
/0

6 
Ta

sk
 a

nd
 F

in
is

h 
P

an
el

 o
n 

P
ar

ki
ng

 in
 R

es
id

en
tia

l A
re

as
 a

nd
 

id
en

tif
y 

an
y 

fo
llo

w
 a

ct
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 
W

es
t A

re
a 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
M

an
ag

er
 a

tte
nd

ed
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 
29

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7.
 

  

(6
) C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
– 

A
pr

il 
20

07
 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
ot

io
n 

 
C

ab
in

et
 h

as
 n

ow
  

ad
op

te
d 

th
is

 

Fu
rth

er
 re

po
rts

 to
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 fu
tu

re
 P

an
el

 
m

ee
tin

gs
.  

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
to

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 P

an
el

  
(7

) E
C

C
 S

pe
ed

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

 
 

 
P

an
el

 m
em

be
rs

 to
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

pl
an

 fo
r 

an
y 

co
m

m
en

ts
 th

ey
 m

ay
 h

av
e.

 
(8

) E
ss

ex
 F

re
ig

ht
 S

tra
te

gy
  

 
 

S
til

l a
w

ai
tin

g 
C

ou
nt

y’
s 

re
po

rt 
to

 b
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d.
 

 24
 J

un
e 

20
08

 
2 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

21
 O

ct
ob

er
 

9 
D

ec
em

be
r 

 24
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
09

 
21

 A
pr

il 
 

   

Page 63



Fr
om

 C
rim

e 
an

d 
D

is
or

de
r T

&
F 

P
an

el
 

 
 

(9
) T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
C

rim
e 

an
d 

D
is

or
de

r 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 (C
D

R
P

) a
nd

 it
s 

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

in
 E

FD
C

 a
nd

 h
ow

 it
 

co
ul

d 
be

 im
pr

ov
ed

. 
 

 
 

(1
0)

  T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t o

f 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
in

 th
e 

ne
w

 
‘S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
lu

s’
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 p

ar
tn

er
 a

ge
nc

ie
s.

 

 
 

(1
1)

  T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 fo
r a

 
‘C

om
m

un
ity

 C
al

l f
or

 A
ct

io
n’

 a
nd

 it
s 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r E

FD
C

 S
cr

ut
in

y.
 

 
 

(1
2)

 T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

ro
le

 o
f E

FD
C

s 
C

rim
e 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
Te

am
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 it
. 

 

 
 

 

     

Page 64



Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
St

an
di

ng
 P

an
el

 
Ite

m
 

R
ep

or
t D

ea
dl

in
e 

/ 
Pr

io
rit

y 
Pr

og
re

ss
 / 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 

Fu
tu

re
 M

ee
tin

gs
 

(1
) N

ew
 L

oc
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
ch

em
e 

an
d 

E
as

t o
f E

ng
la

nd
 P

la
n 

– 
E

FD
C

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

to
 F

in
al

 V
er

si
on

 
S

ee
 c

om
m

en
ts

 
Fi

na
l v

er
si

on
 o

f t
he

 E
as

t o
f E

ng
la

nd
 P

la
n 

– 
Is

su
ed

 in
 

M
ay

 2
00

8.
 

(2
) 

R
e 

us
e 

of
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 in
 th

e 
G

re
en

 
B

el
t/T

ra
ffi

c 
Is

su
es

 in
 th

e 
R

oy
do

n 
an

d 
N

az
ei

ng
 A

re
as

. 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

O
n 

go
in

g 
– 

V
O

S
A

  a
tte

nd
ed

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
ol

d 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g 
S

ta
nd

in
g 

P
an

el
 o

n 
28

 
Fe

b 
20

08
  

19
 J

un
e 

20
08

 
09

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

18
 N

ov
em

be
r 

 06
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
9 

12
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

(3
) T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 in

 d
et

ai
l t

he
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
of

 V
al

ue
 F

or
 M

on
ey

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

on
tro

l (
P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s)
 fu

nc
tio

n,
 fo

cu
si

ng
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 

on
: 

 (a
) 

Th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 th

e 
‘h

it 
sq

ua
d’

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
to

 fo
cu

s 
on

 th
e 

ba
ck

lo
g 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

; 
(b

) 
H

ow
 a

nd
 to

 w
ha

t e
xt

en
t 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
de

te
rm

in
at

io
n 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 h
as

 im
pr

ov
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

e 
‘h

it 
sq

ua
d’

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

ad
di

tio
na

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
ne

w
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 c
om

pu
te

r s
ys

te
m

, 
th

e 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
of

 P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

el
iv

er
y 

G
ra

nt
; a

nd
 

(c
) 

H
ow

 u
ni

t c
os

t a
nd

 o
th

er
 

be
nc

hm
ar

ki
ng

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 

 
13

 A
pr

il 

Page 65



C
on

tro
l f

un
ct

io
n 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

to
 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

V
al

ue
 F

or
 M

on
ey

 A
na

ly
si

s 
fo

r 
20

06
/0

7 
an

d 
fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
. 

      

Page 66



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ta
nd

in
g 

Pa
ne

l 
Ite

m
 

R
ep

or
t D

ea
dl

in
e 

/ 
Pr

io
rit

y 
Pr

og
re

ss
 / 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 

Fu
tu

re
 M

ee
tin

gs
 

(1
) B

es
t V

al
ue

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
la

n 
20

07
/0

8 

R
ep

or
t c

on
si

de
re

d 
an

nu
al

ly
 - 

en
d 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 F
ul

l B
V

P
P

 fo
r 

20
07

/0
8 

ag
re

ed
 o

n 
12

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

07
. B

V
P

P
 fo

r 
20

08
/0

9 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

08
. 

(2
) K

ey
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 - 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

 
R

ep
or

ts
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
on

 
a 

qu
ar

te
rly

 b
as

is
. 

U
nd

er
w

ay
 F

irs
t Q

ua
rte

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

 1
4 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
7,

 1
3 

N
ov

em
be

r ‘
07

 m
ee

tin
g 

an
d 

th
e 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 0
8 

m
ee

tin
g.

 

(3
) Q

ua
rte

rly
 F

in
an

ci
al

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

ts
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 o

n 
a 

qu
ar

te
rly

 b
as

is
. 

U
nd

er
w

ay
: F

irs
t Q

ua
rte

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 A
ug

us
t ’

08
, N

ov
em

be
r ‘

08
 m

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
th

e 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 0

9 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

(4
) L

oc
al

 A
re

a 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t  
– 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
 

R
ep

or
ts

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

on
 

a 
si

x 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

 
LA

A
 1

 h
as

 n
ow

 ru
n 

it’
s 

co
ur

se
 –

 to
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

n 
ou

ttu
rn

 re
po

rt 
fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n.

 
(5

) L
A

A
2 

D
at

e?
 

 

(6
) C

ou
nc

il 
P

la
n 

20
06

-2
01

0 
– 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t c
on

si
de

re
d 

on
 

an
 a

nn
ua

l b
as

is
. 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
fro

m
 s

ta
rt 

of
 

20
07

/0
8 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 y

ea
r. 

N
ex

t r
ep

or
t d

ue
 M

ay
/J

un
e 

20
09

??
 

(7
) A

nn
ua

l C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

P
la

n 
 

R
ep

or
t c

on
si

de
re

d 
on

 
an

 a
nn

ua
l b

as
is

. 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

t f
irs

t m
ee

tin
g 

of
 e

ac
h 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 y

ea
r. 

N
ex

t r
ep

or
t d

ue
 M

ay
/J

un
e 

20
08

 
(8

) D
et

ai
le

d 
P

or
tfo

lio
 B

ud
ge

ts
 

13
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
9 

A
nn

ua
l r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 P
or

tfo
lio

 h
ol

de
rs

 b
ud

ge
ts

. 

(9
) M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

tra
te

gy
 

To
 g

o 
to

 th
e 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
09

 m
ee

tin
g.

 ?
 

To
 re

vi
ew

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
m

ed
iu

m
 te

rm
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

st
ra

te
gy

. 
(1

0)
 R

ac
e 

E
qu

al
ity

 S
ch

em
e 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

w
ith

 E
qu

al
iti

es
 W

or
k 

D
at

e?
 

 

(1
1)

 G
en

de
r E

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 
S

ch
em

e 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

D
at

e?
 

 

(1
2)

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 (S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 b
e 

sc
ru

tin
is

ed
 in

 R
ot

at
io

n)
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
: P

an
el

 lo
ok

ed
 a

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
la

nd
 a

nd
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
t t

he
 N

ov
em

be
r m

ee
tin

g.
 

17
 J

un
e 

20
08

 
19

 A
ug

us
t 

11
 N

ov
em

be
r 

 13
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
9 

10
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

31
 M

ar
ch

 

Page 67



(1
3)

 A
nn

ua
l V

al
ue

 fo
r M

on
ey

 A
na

ly
si

s 
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

(fu
rth

er
 re

po
rt 

to
 b

e 
br

ou
gh

t b
ac

k 
to

 a
 la

te
r 

m
ee

tin
g)

 

C
om

pl
et

ed
: S

ub
–G

ro
up

 s
et

 u
p 

to
 c

on
si

de
r V

FM
 

A
na

ly
si

s 
fo

r 2
00

6/
07

. S
ub

-G
ro

up
 m

et
 o

n 
8 

M
ar

ch
 

20
07

 to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 a

na
ly

si
s 

an
d 

pr
op

os
e 

ar
ea

s 
fo

r 
po

ss
ib

le
 T

as
k 

an
d 

Fi
ni

sh
 P

an
el

s.
 T

he
 S

ub
-G

ro
up

 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
e 

V
FM

 o
n 

P
la

nn
in

g 
Ta

sk
 a

nd
 F

in
is

h 
P

an
el

. 

(1
4)

 C
P

A
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
– 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

ts
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
on

 
a 

si
x-

m
on

th
ly

 b
as

is
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 C
P

A
 a

ct
io

ns
  

co
m

m
en

ce
d 

fro
m

 s
ta

rt 
of

 2
00

7/
08

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 y

ea
r. 

 
To

 b
e 

D
el

et
ed

 fr
om

 W
P 

(1
5)

 V
al

ue
 fo

r M
on

ey
 in

 L
ei

su
re

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
  a

t J
un

e 
20

07
 m

ee
tin

g.
 

To
 b

e 
D

el
et

ed
 fr

om
 W

P 

 

     

Page 68



Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

Pa
ne

ls
 

Le
is

ur
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

Ite
m

 
R

ep
or

t D
ea

dl
in

e 
/ 

Pr
io

rit
y 

Pr
og

re
ss

 / 
C

om
m

en
ts

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 
Fu

tu
re

 M
ee

tin
gs

 
(1

) F
ut

ur
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

f 
W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

 S
po

rts
 C

en
tre

 - 
(a

) t
o 

as
se

ss
 th

e 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 S
po

rts
 H

al
l a

t 
W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

 S
w

im
m

in
g 

P
oo

l; 
an

d 
(b

) t
o 

ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

op
po

se
d 

to
 e

nt
er

in
g 

in
to

 lo
ng

er
 te

rm
 D

ua
l 

U
se

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 
at

 W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 S

po
rts

 C
en

tre
. 

 

 
U

nd
er

w
ay

: N
ew

 d
ua

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t a

nd
 ti

m
et

ab
le

 to
 b

e 
br

ou
gh

t t
o 

ne
xt

 m
ee

tin
g.

  
   

(2
) M

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 Y

ou
th

 In
iti

at
iv

es
 

S
ch

em
e 

  
  

O
ng

oi
ng

 - 
S

co
pe

 o
f r

ev
ie

w
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
on

 5
 J

ul
y 

20
07

 –
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
ns

 w
ill

 n
ot

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 u

nt
il 

au
tu

m
n 

20
08

. 

 

(3
) P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f S

po
rts

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 C

ol
le

ge
. 

 
 

 

  

Page 69



C
us

to
m

er
 T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
– 

N
ew

 T
as

k 
an

d 
Fi

ni
sh

 P
an

el
 

Ite
m

 
R

ep
or

t D
ea

dl
in

e 
/ 

Pr
io

rit
y 

Pr
og

re
ss

 / 
C

om
m

en
ts

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 
Fu

tu
re

 M
ee

tin
gs

 
 

1.
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 e

nq
ui

rie
s.

   
2.

 
Th

er
e 

is
 a

 n
ee

d 
to

 re
vi

si
t 

th
e 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
ge

nd
a,

 to
 s

ee
 w

he
re

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 c

an
 b

e 
pr

ac
tic

al
ly

 a
ch

ie
ve

d.
 

3.
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 
cu

st
om

er
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

4.
 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

a 
du

ty
 

un
de

r E
qu

al
iti

es
 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

al
l s

ec
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s.

  
Th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 ti

m
el

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

to
 th

is
 e

nd
. 

5.
 

W
ith

in
 th

e 
ne

w
 N

at
io

na
l 

In
di

ca
to

r S
et

 a
re

 
m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 d
ea

l 
w

ith
 e

nq
ui

rie
s.

  T
he

 

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
9 

 
 

Te
rm

s 
of

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 to
 O

S
C

 o
n 

10
 J

ul
y 

20
08

  
  

  

Page 70



C
ou

nc
il 

do
es

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
a 

C
R

M
 (C

us
to

m
er

 
R

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
ys

te
m

) i
n 

pl
ac

e 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 to
 re

ad
ily

 
as

se
ss

 it
s 

cu
rr

en
t 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
. 

 
 

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Report to the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee

Date of meeting: 5 June 2008

Portfolio: Finance and Performance Management

Subject: Best Value Performance Plan 2008/09

Responsible Officer: S. Tautz (01992 564180)

Democratic Services Officer: Adrian Hendry, Ext.4246

Recommendations:

That the Committee consider the Council’s draft Best Value Performance Plan for
2008/09, and comment to the Cabinet accordingly.

Report

1. The Local Government Act 1999 and the Best Value regime has until recently
required all local authorities to publish an annual Best Value Performance Plan (BVPP) by no
later than the end of June each year. The adoption of the BVPP is a key decision and a
matter reserved to the Council by its constitution. In addition, the BVPP is statutorily required
to be formally adopted by the authority, and must therefore be considered by the Cabinet at
its meeting on 9 June 2008, and at the meeting of the full Council on 26 June 2008.

2. The requirement to prepare an annual performance plan provides an opportunity for
local authorities to articulate proposals for improvement in the coming year, including how
weaknesses will be addressed, opportunities exploited and better outcomes delivered for
local people. The Council’s BVPP is required to.

(a) summarise its successes in meeting its key priorities, objectives and targets for
the last year (2007/08);

(b) show where these priorities, objectives and targets were not met; and
(c) detail key priorities, objectives and targets for the forthcoming year (2008/09).

3. The BVPP is produced in two versions each year. The detailed version subject of this
report is primarily prepared for the Council itself, the Government, the Audit Commission, and
other bodies involved in the evaluation and assessment of performance. It is intended that
the audience for performance plans should be primarily the authority itself, as members and
officers with responsibility for delivering local services need to be aware of priorities in order
to influence improvement measures. However, the detailed BVPP is also available to those
who require a comprehensive explanation of how well the Council is performing and its future
plans. In addition and in accordance with a recommendation of the Audit Commission, a
summary of the BVPP is distributed to all households in the district within the explanatory
leaflet issued with the annual Council Tax demands in March each year. The draft version of
the Council’s BVPP for 2008/09 has been circulated separately to all members of the
Council.

4. The statutory requirement to produce an annual BVPP has been revoked as part of
the Government’s new performance framework for local government, set out in the 2007

Agenda Item 10

Page 73



‘Strong and Prosperous Communities’ White Paper. This will therefore be the last
performance plan to be produced in the current form, although it will nevertheless be
important for the Council to continue to publish information in regard to its priorities and
performance, and this may in future be achieved through an expansion of the E-Annual
Report.

5. The BVPP is required to include details of outturn performance over the past year for
the former Best Value Performance Indicators (BVPIs). Although these details are provided
within the draft BVPP for the majority of BVPIs, the results of number of indicators are still
being finalised, and it has not therefore been possible to include performance outturns for
these indicators. These outstanding details will be incorporated within the BVPP prior to the
consideration of the draft plan by the Council, together with key objectives to be identified by
individual Portfolio Holders.

6. The Committee is requested to consider the draft BVPP for 2008/09, and to comment
to the Cabinet accordingly. The draft BVPP has also been circulated to all members of the
Finance and Performance Management Scrutiny Panel for 2007/08, which has not yet met
during the 2008/09 municipal year. Any comments received from members of the Scrutiny
Panel will also be reported direct to the Cabinet meeting.

Resource Implications:

Publication of the BVPP can be met from the budget and staff provision of the Performance
Improvement Unit for 2008/09.

Legal and Governance Implications:

The publication of an annual BVPP is a requirement of the Local Government Act 1999. This
statutory requirement has been revoked for 2009/10 onwards. There are no legal implications
or Human Rights Act issues arising from the recommendations in this report.

Safer, Cleaner and Greener Implications:

There are no implications arising from the recommendations in this report for the Council’s
commitment to the Nottingham Declaration for climate change, the corporate Safer, Cleaner
and Greener initiative, or any Crime and Disorder issues within the district.

Consultation Undertaken:

The draft BVPP for 2008/09 has been issued to all members of the Finance and Performance
Management Scrutiny Panel. The format and content of the draft BVPP has been agreed by
the Corporate Executive Forum.

Background Papers:

None

Impact Assessments:

There are no risk management or equality implications arising from the recommendations in
this report. Risk management and equality implications arising from the Council’s identified
priorities, objectives and targets for 2008/09 will have been addressed by the relevant
director.

Page 74



1

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
NOTES OF A MEETING OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND PLANNING SERVICES STANDING 

SCRUTINY PANEL  
HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 23 APRIL 2008 

IN COMMITTEE ROOM 1, CIVIC OFFICES, HIGH STREET, EPPING 
AT 7.00  - 9.25 PM 

Members
Present:

Mrs P Smith (Chairman),  , R Bassett, R Frankel, G Pritchard and 
Ms J Hedges 

Other members 
present:

Mrs M Sartin 

Apologies for 
Absence:

Mrs A Cooper, Mrs P Richardson, H Ulkun, Mrs L Wagland and 
M Woollard 

Officers Present J Gilbert (Director of Environment and Street Scene), K Durrani (Assistant 
Director Environmental Services), J Preston (Director of Planning and 
Economic Development) and A Hendry (Democratic Services Officer) 

56. SUBSITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)  

It was noted that Councillor Mrs J Hedges was substituting for Councillor Mrs L 
Wagland.

57. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  

None were reported. 

58. NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING  

The notes from the last meeting, held on 28 February 2008, were agreed. 

59. THE FUTURE OF WASTE IN ESSEX  

The Director of Environment and Street Scene gave a presentation on the Future of 
Waste in Essex (attached). This was the second waste strategy consultation 
exercise; in 2002 there was the “War on Waste”. Also in 2002 the County Council, 
District and Borough Councils, with Southend-on-Sea, established the Waste 
Management Advisory Board (WMAB) to examine the many aspects of waste 
management in the County. The WMAB has always seen public and stakeholder 
involvement as key in developing a strategy. 

This proposed strategy is crucial to the future management of waste within the 
County. It will determine the way forward in terms of procuring the infrastructure for 
waste collection and disposal for the next 25 years as well as meeting the statutory 
requirement for the County, Districts & Boroughs to adopt an agreed Joint Municipal 
Waste Management Strategy (JMWMS) to take forward the management of all the 
component elements of the waste stream.  

To put the draft strategy into some context, so the scale of the problem to be 
managed is understood, the following key statistics were given to the Panel: 

• in 2006/07 around 740,000 tonnes of municipal solid waste was produced in 

Agenda Item 11

Page 75



Environmental and Planning Services Standing Scrutiny PanelWednesday, 23 April 
2008

2

Essex; 
• on average each Essex resident produces around half a tonne of waste per 
annum (500 kilos); 
• in 2006/07 36% of this waste was recycled (via collection and/or at the Recycling 
Centres for Household Waste); 
• around 68% of all waste produced is biodegradable i.e. can break down to 
produce greenhouse gases and leachate; 
• the EU landfill directive requires significant reductions in biodegradable waste 
going to landfill with a penalty (at present) of £150 per tonne where allowances are 
exceeded;
• if the allowances for 2009/10 are exceeded Essex taxpayers could face a penalty 
of £9 million and if no change was to be made this would reach £24 million per 
annum by 2013; 
• each tonne of waste going to landfill currently costs £24 in landfill tax, increasing 
by £8 per tonne per annum.  This could result in a total tax bill of £22 million by 
2010/11 on top of the EU penalties; 
• the Waste Strategy for England 2007 has set challenging targets for the diversion 
of waste from landfill with new national targets for recycling and composting of 40% 
by 2010, 45% by 2015 and 50% by 2020; 
• the Waste Strategy for England has also set challenging targets for residual 
waste per person (i.e. that not reused, recycled or composted) of 225kg by 2020 this 
being a reduction of 50% from 2000 levels; 
• the County Council’s waste disposal costs have increased from £36 per tonne in 
2001/02 to £61 per tonne in 2006/07, reflecting the increased costs of landfill.  The 
districts’ and boroughs’ costs range from £35 to £78 per household per annum 
depending upon performance and other local issues (2006/07 data). 

The Panel noted that about two-thirds of landfill waste is biodegradable organic 
matter and that the decomposition of biodegradable materials within landfill sites 
results in the production and limited escape of methane, which is a potent 
greenhouse gas. Also, leachate is formed and needs to be managed to protect water 
courses. EU directives require that by 2010 25% of biodegradable municipal waste 
be diverted from landfill, going up to 65% by 2020. 

Overall, Essex is aiming to exceed the levels of recycling and composting of 
household waste as set out in Waste Strategy for England 2007 by having a stated 
ambition of a 60% recycling target by 2020. They will also focus on waste prevention 
and reduction. 

The Essex Waste Partnership favour composting technologies such as an anaerobic 
digestion (AD). AD is a form of biotreatment and produces a gas which can be used 
to generate 100% renewable electricity. 

Although reducing and recycling the amount of waste produced, there will always be 
some waste that still needs to be disposed of. For this they propose to introduce new 
treatment plants using Mechanical Biological Treatment (MBT). MBT facilities 
separate ‘black bag’ waste by mechanical processes so that further materials can be 
separated for recycling or to make soil improvers. Some MBT facilities separate and 
manufacture some of the waste into a solid recovered fuel (SRF) which could be 
used to generate electricity in an energy plant (energy from waste). Essex is 
prepared to consider the use of this type of MBT facility.  A strategic Environmental 
Assessment (SEA) has been undertaken to test this draft strategy. An Environmental 
Report has been produced which is also subject to this consultation process. This 
report assesses the environmental impact of implementing the key targets and 
actions of the strategy. Also, the involvement of the community is of paramount 

Page 76



Environmental and Planning Services Standing Scrutiny PanelWednesday, 23 April 
2008

3

importance to the development of the strategy and to this end about 25 road shows 
have been underkaten throughout Essex, along with questionnaires available on line. 

The Panel debated the pros and cons of collecting trade waste but found it to be 
uneconomical. They also discussed the collection of recycled waste from blocks of 
flats in the District. A solution was being devised but it may be that a unique solution 
may have to be devised for each block of flats as they all have their unique problems. 

RESOLVED: 

That the Panel agreed: 
(1) with the basic underpinning policy of reuse, recycling and composting; 
(2) that 60% is a realistic ambition for recycling by 2020 but that it should 

not be as yet a target; 
(3) that Anaerobic Digestion and Mechanical Biological Treatment (MBT) 

are appropriate technologies for the handling of Essex waste; and 
(4) that the strategy should include the potential use of the outputs from the 

MBT to produce a fuel for renewable energy (Solid Recovered Fuel) 
rather than being sent for landfill. 

(5) that a corporate response will be made based on the above. 

60. WORK PROGRAMME  

The Panel went through the work programme as set out in the agenda. In keeping 
with the imminent split of the Panel in the new year into a Planning Services Standing 
Panel and a Safer, Cleaner, Greener Standing Panel, the work programme was split 
into its Environmental side and its Planning side. 

Work Programme:

Item 1: Essex County Joint Waste Procurement Process – to go to the new 
Safer, Cleaner Greener Standing Panel. 

Item 2: New Local Development Scheme and East of England Plan – EFDC 
Response to Final Version – to go to the new Planning Services Standing Panel. 

Item 3: Re use of buildings in the Green Belt/Traffic Issues in the Roydon and 
Nazeing Areas - to go to the new Planning Services Standing Panel. 

Item 4: Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005  – Implementation of 
provisions  - to go to the new Safer, Cleaner Greener Standing Panel. 

Item 5: Anti Social Behaviour in Car Parks - to go to the new Safer, Cleaner 
Greener Standing Panel. 

Item 6: Parking on Grass Verges/ Parking in Residential Area – to go to the 
Housing Standing Panel. 

Item 7: Nottingham Declaration - to go to the new Safer, Cleaner Greener Standing 
Panel.

Page 77



Environmental and Planning Services Standing Scrutiny PanelWednesday, 23 April 
2008

4

Item 8: ECC Speed Management Plan – to go to the main Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee directly – any local issues to come out of this to come back to the Safer, 
Cleaner, Greener Standing Panel. 

Item 9: Essex Freight Strategy  - to go to the new Planning Services Standing 
Panel.

Item 10: Local Better Regulation Office – Draft Strategy 2008 – 2011 – noted that 
this item was now completed. 

61. FUTURE MEETINGS  

The Chairman marked this as the last meeting of this Panel before it was split up into 
a Safer, Cleaner, Greener Standing Panel and a Planning Services Standing Panel. 
She thanked all the officers involved in the Panel over the years for their help and 
advice as well as the numerous outside speakers who came to speak to the Panel. 
She also thanked all the members that had served on the Panel over the years of its 
existence.

The Chairman, in turn, was thanked for her fair and firm chairmanship of the Panel 
over the past few years. 

Page 78



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

T
h

e
d

ra
ft

J
o

in
t 

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l

W
a

s
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r

E
s
s
e

x

Minute Item 59

Page 5Page 79



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
W

h
a
t

is
th

e
w

a
s
te

s
tr

a
te

g
y
?

•
W

h
y

d
o

w
e

n
e

e
d

a
w

a
s
te

s
tr

a
te

g
y
?

•
P

re
s
s
u

re
s

o
n

la
n
d

fi
ll

–
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l

-
e
n

v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l

-
le

g
is

la
ti
v
e

•
W

h
a
t

d
o

e
s
 t

h
e

w
a

s
te

s
tr

a
te

g
y

s
a

y
?

•
W

a
s
te

re
d
u

c
ti
o

n
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
–

h
o

m
e

c
o
m

p
o
s
ti
n

g
,

re
a

l
n

a
p
p

ie
s
,
ju

n
k

m
a

il

•
W

a
s
te

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t
p
la

n
ts

•
W

h
a
t

is
M

e
c
h

a
n
ic

a
l
B

io
lo

g
ic

a
l 
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t?

•
W

h
a
t

is
s
o

lid
re

c
o

v
e

re
d

 f
u
e

l?

•
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

E
n

v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

•
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e
n

t

•
C

o
n

s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n

Page 6Page 80



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

T
h

e
W

a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

Page 7Page 81



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e

w
a

s
te

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
?

•
T

h
e

d
ra

ft
w

a
s
te

s
tr

a
te

g
y

s
e

ts
o
u
t

k
e

y
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s

&
 t
a
rg

e
ts

fo
r 

th
e

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

o
f
m

u
n
ic

ip
a

l
w

a
s
te

in
E

s
s
e
x

(m
u
n

ic
ip

a
l
w

a
s
te

is

h
o
u
s
e
h

o
ld

w
a
s
te

&
a

n
y

o
th

e
r 

w
a
s
te

 t
h
a
t

is
c
o
lle

c
te

d
fo

r 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t

&
d

is
p
o
s
a

l
b
y

a
lo

c
a

l
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
).

•
F

ro
m

p
re

v
io

u
s

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

s
o
n
 t
h
e

w
a
s
te

s
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e
x

a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s

h
a

v
e

re
c
e

iv
e
d

a
s
tr

o
n
g

m
e
s
s
a
g
e

fr
o
m

h
o
u
s
e
h
o

ld
e
rs

&

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
h
a
t

w
e

s
h
o

u
ld

b
e

c
h
a

n
g

in
g

th
e

w
a

y
w

e
m

a
n
a
g
e

w
a
s
te

–
a

d
ri

v
e
 t
o

w
a
rd

s
w

a
s
te

re
d
u
c
ti
o

n
,

h
ig

h
re

c
y
c
lin

g
&

c
o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
.

•
L
e
g
a

l
re

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t

–
W

a
s
te

&
E

m
is

s
io

n
s

T
ra

d
in

g
A

c
t

2
0

0
3

Page 8Page 82



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

W
h

y
d

o
w

e
n

e
e
d

 a
w

a
s
te

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
?

•
In

2
0
0

6
/0

7
E

s
s
e
x

p
ro

d
u
c
e

d
o
v
e
r

7
0
0
,0

0
0
 t
o

n
n
e
s

o
f

h
o
u
s
e
h
o

ld

w
a
s
te

.

•
3
6
%

o
f 

th
is

w
a
s

re
c
y
c
le

d

•
O

v
e
r

4
4
0
,0

0
0
 t
o

n
n
e
s

o
f

h
o

u
s
e
h
o

ld
w

a
s
te

w
a
s

la
n
d
fi
lle

d

R
e

ly
in

g
o

n
 l

a
n

d
fi

ll
s

it
e

s
to

h
id

e
th

e
p

ro
b

le
m

o
f

ru
b

b
is

h
 i

s
s

im
p

ly

n
o

t
a

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
w

a
y

to
c
a
rr

y
o

n
.

T
h

e
re

a
re

a
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
d

if
fe

re
n
t

p
re

s
s
u

re
s

e
ff

e
c
ti
n

g
th

e
u
s
e

o
f

la
n
d

fi
ll

s
it
e
s
 t

o

d
is

p
o

s
e

o
f
o

u
r

ru
b

b
is

h
.

Page 9Page 83



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

P
re

s
s

u
re

s
o

n
 l

a
n

d
fi

ll
(f

in
a

n
c

ia
l)

L
a

n
d

fi
ll

T
a
x

•
W

D
A

s
a
re

 t
a
x
e
d

o
n
 t
h
e

a
m

o
u
n
t

o
f

w
a
s
te

 t
h
e

y
s
e
n

d
 t
o

la
n
d
fi
ll.

•
2
0
0
7
/0

8
L

a
n
d
fi
ll

T
a
x

is
£
2

4
/t
o
n
n
e

fo
r

a
c
ti
v
e

w
a
s
te

&
£

2
/t
o
n
n

e
fo

r

in
a
c
ti
v
e

w
a
s
te

.

•
T

h
e

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

ra
te

o
f

L
a
n
d
fi
ll

T
a
x

fo
r

2
0
0
7
/0

8
h
a
s

b
e

e
n

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

b
y

£
3

p
e
r 

to
n

n
e

o
n
 t
h
e

p
re

v
io

u
s

y
e
a
r’

s
le

v
e

ls
.

•
A

p
ri

l
’0

8
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

ra
te

o
f

L
a
n
d
fi
ll

T
a
x
 w

ill
e
s
c
a
la

te
b

y
£

8
p
e
r

to
n
n
e

p
e
r

a
n

n
u
m

u
n
ti
l
re

a
c
h
in

g
£
4

8
p
e
r 

to
n
n
e

in
2
0
1

0
/1

1
.

Page 10Page 84



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

P
re

s
s

u
re

s
o

n
 l

a
n

d
fi

ll
(e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l)

•
A

b
o

u
t

tw
o
-t

h
ir

d
s

o
f

la
n
d
fi
lle

d
w

a
s
te

is

b
io

d
e

g
ra

d
a

b
le

o
rg

a
n
ic

m
a
tt
e
r.

•
T

h
e

d
e
c
o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
o
f

b
io

d
e

g
ra

d
a
b

le
m

a
te

ri
a

ls

w
it
h

in
la

n
d
fi
ll

s
it
e
s

re
s
u
lt
s

in
 t
h
e

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n

&

lim
it
e
d

e
s
c
a
p
e

o
f
m

e
th

a
n
e
.

•
M

e
th

a
n
e

is
a

p
o
te

n
t

g
re

e
n
h

o
u
s
e

g
a
s
 –

e
m

is
s
io

n
s

h
a
v
e

to
b
e

re
d
u
c
e
d
.

•
L
e
a
c
h
a
te

is
fo

rm
e
d

&
n
e
e

d
s
 t
o

b
e

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 t
o

p
ro

te
c
t

w
a
te

r
c
o
u
rs

e
s

•
P

a
p
e
r

&
c
a
rd

–
2

5
%

•
M

e
ta

l
–

4
%

•
P

la
s
ti
c

–
1
1
%

•
G

la
s
s

–
6
%

•
F

o
o
d

&
 G

a
rd

e
n

w
a
s
te

–
3
0
%

•
T

e
x
ti
le

s
–

3
%

•
O

th
e
r

–
2
1

%

Page 11Page 85



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

L
a

n
d

fi
ll

D
ir

e
c

ti
v
e

•
T

h
e

E
U

L
a

n
d

fi
ll

D
ir

e
c
ti
v
e

re
q

u
ir
e

s
 t

h
e

s
e

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
s

o
f

b
io

d
e
g

ra
d
a

b
le

m
u

n
ic

ip
a

l
w

a
s
te

to
b

e
d

iv
e

rt
e
d

 f
ro

m
la

n
d
fi
ll,

c
o
m

p
a

re
d

w
it
h

1
9

9
5

q
u

a
n

ti
ti
e
s
:

6
5

%
2

0
2

0

5
0

%
2

0
1

3

2
5

%
2

0
1

0

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
d

iv
e
rs

io
n

T
a
rg

e
t

Y
e
a
r

P
re

s
s

u
re

s
o

n
 l

a
n

d
fi

ll
(l

e
g

is
la

ti
v
e

)

Page 12Page 86



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

0

5
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
5
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

3
5
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

4
5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033

2032

2033

2034

2035

2036

2037

2038

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
y
e

a
r

s
ta

rt
in

g

BiodegradableMunicipalWaste(tonnes)

A
s
s
u
m

e
d

B
M

W
la

n
d
fi
lle

d
L
A

T
S

A
llo

w
a
n
c
e

(E
C

C
&

S
B

C
)

S
h
o

rt
to

m
e
d
iu

m
te

rm
(L

A
T

S
S

tr
a
te

g
y

L
o

n
g

te
rm

w
a
st

e
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t

(u
si

n
g

M
e
c
h

a
n
ic

a
l
B

io
lo

g
ic

a
lT

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

&
S

o
lid

R
e
c
o
v
e

re
d

F
u
e
l

E
n
e

rg
y
 P

la
n
t
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
)

D
iv

e
rs

io
n

fr
o

m
L

a
n

d
fi

ll
o

f
B

io
d

e
g

ra
d

a
b

le
W

a
s
te

Page 13Page 87



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

W
h

a
t

d
o

e
s

th
e

w
a
s
te

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

s
a

y
?

•
W

e
w

ill
w

o
rk

h
a

rd
 t

o
re

d
u

c
e

th
e

a
m

o
u
n

t
o
f

w
a

s
te

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d

in
th

e
 f

ir
s
t

p
la

c
e

&
re

-u
s

e
m

o
re

o
f

th
e

w
a

s
te

th
a

t
is

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d

.

•
A

m
b

it
io

n
 –

6
0

%
re

c
y
c

li
n

g
 o

f

h
o

u
s

e
h

o
ld

w
a

s
te

b
y

2
0

2
0

–
fr

o
m

re
c
y
c
lin

g
&

c
o
m

p
o
s
ti
n

g
k
e

rb
s
id

e

s
c
h
e

m
e
s
,

th
e

R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
C

e
n

tr
e

s
 f

o
r

H
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

W
a
s
te

&
re

c
o

v
e

ry
o

f

re
c
y
c
la

b
le

m
a
te

ri
a

ls
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
n
e

w

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t
p

la
n

ts
.

Page 14Page 88



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

R
e
c

y
c
li
n

g
ta

rg
e

ts

•
E

s
s
e
x
 w

ill
a

im
 t
o

e
x
c
e
e
d
 t
h
e

le
v
e

ls
o
f

re
c
y
c
lin

g
a

n
d

c
o

m
p
o
s
ti
n
g

o
f

h
o
u
s
e
h
o

ld
w

a
s
te

a
s

s
e
t

o
u
t

in
W

a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

fo
r

E
n
g
la

n
d

2
0
0
7
:

•
4
0

%
b

y
2

0
1
0

•
4
5

%
b

y
2

0
1
5

•
5
0

%
b

y
2

0
2
0

•
A

m
b

it
io

n
to

h
it

6
0

%
re

c
y
c

li
n

g
b

y
2
0
2

0

Page 15Page 89



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

W
a
s
te

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n

ta
rg

e
ts

•
A

s
w

e
ll

a
s

h
ig

h
re

c
y
c
lin

g
fo

c
u

s
o

f 
th

e
s
tr

a
te

g
y

is
a

ls
o

w
a

s
te

p
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

&
re

d
u

c
ti

o
n

.

•
E

s
s
e

x
w

ill
s
e

e
k
 t

o
a

c
h

ie
v
e

th
e

n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
ta

rg
e

ts
(W

a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r

E
n

g
la

n
d

2
0

0
7

) 
fo

r
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

w
a

s
te

n
o

t
re

-u
s

e
d

,
re

c
y
c

le
d

 o
r

c
o

m
p

o
s

te
d

.

•
T

h
e

 t
a

rg
e

ts
(k

g
/p

e
r

h
e
a

d
o

f 
th

e
p

o
p
u

la
ti
o
n

o
f

re
s
id

u
a

l
w

a
s
te

)
a

re
 t

o
n

o
t

p
ro

d
u
c
e

m
o

re
 t

h
a
n

:

•
3

1
0

k
g

in
2

0
1

0
;

•
2

7
0

k
g

in
2

0
1

5
;

•
2

2
5

k
g

in
2

0
2

0

Page 16Page 90



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

W
a
s
te

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

s

Page 17Page 91



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

T
h

e
E

s
s
e
x
 H

o
m

e
 C

o
m

p
o

s
ti

n
g

S
c
h

e
m

e

�
A

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

b
e
tw

e
e
n

E
C

C
,

a
ll

1
2

W
C

A
s

p
lu

s

S
o
u
th

e
n

d
a
n

d
T

h
u
rr

o
c
k

�
C

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d

A
p
ri

l
2
0
0

5

�
O

v
e
r

4
0
,0

0
0

c
o
m

p
o
s
t

b
in

s
s
o
ld

�
E

s
ti
m

a
te

d
a
v
e
ra

g
e

d
iv

e
rs

io
n

b
y

W
R

A
P

:

1
4
5
k
g
/h

h
/y

r
=

5
,6

9
4
 t
o
n
n

e
s
/h

h
/y

r
fo

r
E

s
s
e
x

3
0

%
o

f
y

o
u

r
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
w

a
s

te
c
o

u
ld

b
e

c
o

m
p

o
s

te
d

a
t

h
o

m
e
.

Page 18Page 92



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

T
h

e
E

s
s
e
x
 C

lo
th

 N
a
p

p
y
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

�
A

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

b
e
tw

e
e
n

E
C

C
,

a
ll

1
2

W
C

A
s

p
lu

s
S

o
u
th

e
n
d

a
n
d

T
h
u
rr

o
c
k

�
E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e

p
a
re

n
ts

 /
 c

a
re

rs
 t
o
 t
ry

c
lo

th
n

a
p
p

ie
s

a
s

a
n

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e

to

d
is

p
o
s
a
b

le
n

a
p
p

ie
s
.

�
T

h
e

a
im

o
f 

th
e

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
is

 t
o

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e

a
m

o
u
n
t

o
f
n
a
p
p

ie
s

in
 t
h

e

w
a
s
te

s
tr

e
a
m

.

E
a
c
h

b
a
b

y
o

n
a

v
e
ra

g
e

h
a

s
5
,0

0
0

n
a
p

p
y

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
:

th
a
t’

s
a

th
ir

d
o

f

a
m

il
li

o
n

n
a

p
p

ie
s

e
a

c
h

d
a

y
 j

u
s

t 
in

E
s

s
e

x
.

Page 19Page 93



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

S
ta

m
p

O
u

t
J

u
n

k
M

a
il

�
L
a
u
n
c
h

e
d

M
a
rc

h
2
0
0

7

�
T

o
h
e
lp

h
o
u
s
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
th

e
a
m

o
u
n
t

o
f

ju
n
k

m
a
il

c
o
m

in
g
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h

e
ir

d
o

o
r

�
T

h
e

‘S
ta

m
p

O
u
t

J
u
n
k

M
a
il’

p
a
c
k

-
3

s
im

p
le

s
te

p
s
 t
o

re
d

u
c
e

ju
n
k

m
a
il

�
N

o
ju

n
k

m
a
il

le
tt
e
rb

o
x

s
ti
c
k
e
r

�
O

p
t

o
u
t

p
o
s
tc

a
rd

fo
r

u
n
a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d

m
a
il

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 R

o
y
a

l
M

a
il

�
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
fo

rm
 t
o

re
m

o
v
e

d
e
ta

ils
fr

o
m

 D
ir
e
c
t

M
a
ili

n
g

d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
s

4
%

o
f

h
o

u
s

e
h

o
ld

w
a

s
te

 i
s

m
a

d
e

u
p

o
f 

ju
n

k
m

a
il

,
th

a
t’

s

th
e

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

w
e

ig
h

t
o

f
5

,5
0

0
e

le
p

h
a

n
ts

 i
n

E
s
s

e
x

e
a

c
h

y
e
a
r.

Page 20Page 94



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

W
a
s
te

 T
re

a
tm

e
n

t
P

la
n

ts

Page 21Page 95



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

•
T

h
e

E
s
s
e
x

W
a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

fa
v
o
u
r

c
o

m
p

o
s

ti
n

g
te

c
h
n
o

lo
g
ie

s

s
u
c
h

a
s

a
n

a
n

a
e
ro

b
ic

d
ig

e
s
ti

o
n

(A
D

),
fo

r
s
o
u
rc

e
s
e
g
re

g
a
te

d

o
rg

a
n

ic
w

a
s
te

s
.

A
D

is
a

fo
rm

o
f

b
io

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t

&
p
ro

d
u
c
e
s

a
g
a
s

w
h

ic
h

c
a
n

b
e

u
s
e
d
 t
o

g
e
n

e
ra

te
1
0

0
%

re
n
e

w
a
b

le
e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
.

•
W

h
ils

t
w

e
c
a
n

w
o
rk

o
n

re
d
u
c
in

g
 t
h

e
a
m

o
u
n
t

o
f

w
a
s
te

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d

&

re
c
y
c
lin

g
a
s

m
u
c
h

o
f

it
a
s

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 
th

e
re

w
ill

a
lw

a
y
s

b
e

s
o
m

e

w
a
s
te

 t
h
a
t

s
ti
ll

n
e
e
d
s
 t
o

b
e

d
is

p
o
s
e
d

o
f.

F
o
r 

th
is

w
e

p
ro

p
o
s
e
 t
o

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

n
e

w
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t

p
la

n
ts

u
s
in

g
M

e
c
h

a
n

ic
a
l 
B

io
lo

g
ic

a
l

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t
(M

B
T

).

Page 22Page 96



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

W
h

a
t 

is
 M

B
T

?

•
M

B
T

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s

s
e
p
a
ra

te
 t
h
e

‘b
la

c
k

b
a
g

’
w

a
s
te

b
y

m
e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s

–
m

e
a
n
s

fu
rt

h
e
r 

m
a
te

ri
a
l
c
a
n

b
e

s
e
p
a
ra

te
d

fo
r

re
c
y
c
lin

g
&

/o
r

to
m

a
k
e

s
o
il

im
p
ro

v
e
rs

.

•
S

o
m

e
M

B
T

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s

s
e
p
a
ra

te
&

 m
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
s
o
m

e
o
f 

th
e

w
a
s
te

in
to

a
s
o
lid

 r
e
c
o
v
e
re

d
 f

u
e
l
w

h
ic

h
c
o
u
ld

b
e

u
s
e
d
 t

o

g
e
n
e
ra

te
e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 (

&
s
o
m

e
ti
m

e
s

h
e
a
t
to

o
)

in
a
n

e
n
e
rg

y

p
la

n
t.

Page 23Page 97



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

M
a
d

ri
d

Page 24Page 98



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

In
s

id
e

th
e

M
a
d

ri
d

fa
c

il
it

y

Page 25Page 99



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

Page 26Page 100



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

W
h

a
t 

is
 S

o
li

d
R

e
c

o
v
e

re
d

F
u

e
l?

•
O

n
e

o
u
tp

u
t

fr
o
m

a
M

B
T

p
ro

c
e
s
s

c
a
n

b
e
 t

h
e

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o

n
o
f

a
s

o
li

d

re
c
o

v
e
re

d
fu

e
l
(S

R
F

).

•
It

is
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d

fr
o
m

 t
h
e

m
a
te

ri
a

l 
th

a
t

h
a
s

n
o
t

b
e
e
n

re
c
y
c
le

d
.

•
T

h
e

b
io

m
a
s
s

c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t

o
f

S
R

F
is

ty
p

ic
a

lly
in

e
x
c
e
s
s

o
f

5
0
%

&

c
o
u
ld

b
e

a
v
a

lu
a
b

le
s
o

u
rc

e
o
f

re
n
e
w

a
b

le
e

n
e
rg

y
.

•
E

s
s
e
x

a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s

w
ill

e
x
p

lo
re

 t
h
e

o
p
ti
o

n
o
f

p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
a

S
R

F
fr

o
m

th
e

M
B

T
p
ro

c
e
s
s

&
re

c
o
v
e
ri

n
g

e
n
e
rg

y
fr

o
m

it
.

M
a
rk

e
ts

fo
r

S
R

F

a
re

b
e

in
g

e
x
p
lo

re
d

w
it
h

c
u
rr

e
n
t

e
n
e
rg

y
u
s
e
rs

.
E

s
s
e
x

b
e
lie

v
e
s

th
a
t

u
s
in

g
S

R
F

in
a

n
e
n

e
rg

y
 p

la
n
t

h
a
s

c
li

m
a

te
c
h

a
n

g
e

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

&
c
o
u

ld
p
ro

v
e

to
b
e

a
m

o
re

c
o
s
t

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

s
o
lu

ti
o

n
 t
h
a

n
s
e
n
d
in

g
it

to
la

n
d
fi
ll.

Page 27Page 101



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

Page 28Page 102



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t

•
S

E
A

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n

o
n

th
e

d
ra

ft
s
tr

a
te

g
y
.

•
S

E
A

p
ro

c
e
s
s

h
e
lp

s
 t

o
e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t

d
ra

ft
w

a
s
te

is
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

w
it
h

a
fo

c
u
s

o
n

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
&

 t
h
e

e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t.

•
S

E
A

p
ro

c
e
s
s

p
ro

d
u
c
e
s

a
n

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

R
e
p

o
rt

.
T

h
is

a
s
s
e
s
s

th
e

e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l
im

p
a
c
t

o
f

im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

th
e

k
e
y

ta
rg

e
ts

&
a
c
ti
o
n
s

o
f
th

e
s
tr

a
te

g
y
.

•
T

h
e

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l
R

e
p
o
rt

m
u
s
t
a
ls

o
b
e

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d

o
n

a
t

th
e

s
a
m

e
 t

im
e

a
s
 t

h
e

d
ra

ft
s
tr

a
te

g
y
.

Page 29Page 103



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

P
u

b
li

c
&

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r
c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n

Page 30Page 104



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e
n

t

•
T

h
e

s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l
d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
th

e
s
tr

a
te

g
y

re
s
ts

o
n

th
e

w
ill

in
g
n

e
s
s

&
d

e
s
ir
e

o
f
E

s
s
e

x
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
&

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 t

o
w

o
rk

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
to

ta
k
e

re
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

fo
r 

th
e

ir
w

a
s
te

.
T

h
e

re
fo

re
,

th
e

in
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t
o

f
th

e

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i

s
o

f
p

a
ra

m
o

u
n

t 
im

p
o

rt
a
n

c
e

to
th

e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

o
f

th
e

s
tr

a
te

g
y
.

Page 31Page 105



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
•

R
u

n
n

in
g

fo
r

1
2

w
e

e
k

s
fr

o
m

1
8

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

2
0

0
8

.

•
2

5
ro

a
d

s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t

E
s
s
e

x
.

•
Q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e

–
a
ls

o
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
c
o

m
p
le

te

o
n

lin
e

•
A

rt
ic

le
&

q
u

e
s
ti
o
n

n
a
ir

e
in

c
lu

d
e
d

in
th

e
C

o
u

n
ty

C
o

u
n

c
il

m
a

g
a

z
in

e
w

h
ic

h
is

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t

o
e

v
e

ry

h
o

u
s
e

h
o
ld

in
th

e
c
o

u
n

ty
.

•
A

ll
P

a
ri
s
h

C
o

u
n
c
ils

w
ri

tt
e

n
to

.

•
A

lis
t
o

f
1

0
0

k
e

y
s
ta

k
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
G

ro
u
p

s
,

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n

s

e
tc

)
w

ri
tt

e
n

to
.

•
W

e
b
s
it
e

: 
w

w
w

.e
s
s
e

x
.g

o
v
.u

k
/w

a
s
te

c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n

Page 32Page 106



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
-

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

•
F

o
c
u
s

G
ro

u
p

s
–

c
o

n
d
u

c
te

d
b

y

in
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
fa

c
ili

ta
to

rs

•
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
a

v
a

ila
b

le
in

e
v
e

ry
lib

ra
ry

in

E
s
s
e

x

•
P

o
s
te

rs
p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 t
h
e

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
&

q
u

e
s
ti
o
n

n
a
ir

e
s

a
v
a

ila
b

le
in

D
is

tr
ic

t
&

B
o

ro
u

g
h

C
o

u
n

c
il

b
u

ild
in

g
s

•D
is

p
la

y
in

C
o
u

n
ty

H
a

ll,
C

h
e
lm

s
fo

rd

•
E

s
s
e

x
Y

o
u

th
A

s
s
e

m
b

ly

Page 33Page 107



W
a
s
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

E
s
s
e

x
W

a
s
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s

Page 34Page 108



A
s 

at
  M

ay
 2

00
8.

 
1

EE
FF DD

CC
  CC

aa ll
ee nn

dd aa
rr   

oo ff
  MM

ee ee
tt ii nn

gg ss
  22

00 00
88 //

00 99
      

      
      

      
    

  
M

ee
tin

g 
M

ay
 

Ju
ne

 
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

 
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
Ja

nu
ar

y
Fe

br
ua

ry
M

ar
ch

 
A

pr
il 

M
ay

 

C
ou

nc
il 

15
th

  
A

nn
ua

l 
26

th
  

29
th
 

 
(3

0th
) 

28
th
  

 
16

th
 

 
Bu

dg
et

 
17

 /1
9th

  
 

28
th
   

A
nn

ua
l 

21
st
  

C
ab

in
et

 
 

9th
  

14
th
 

 
1st

   
6th

   
10

th
  

15
th
   

 
2nd

   
9th

  
20

th
  

 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

 
O

 &
 S

  
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
 

5th
  

10
th
  

28
th
   

 2
9th

  
   

6th
   

11
th
  

29
th
   

  
5th

   
 

16
th
   

 
 

O
 &

 S
 A

ge
nd

a 
P

la
nn

in
g 

G
ro

up
 

21
st
 

25
th
  

 
6th

  
17

th
  

22
nd

  
26

th
  

 
14

th
  

18
th
  

25
th
  

 
 

O
 &

 S
 S

ta
nd

in
g 

Pa
ne

ls
 

H
ou

si
ng

 
 

 
3rd

  
 

 
9th

  
 

 
8th

   
 

 
26

th
  

  
 

C
on

st
itu

tio
na

l &
 M

em
be

r S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

30
th
   

 
  

8th
  

 
3rd

  
 

12
th
  

 
 

6th
   

 

Fi
na

nc
e 

&
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t. 
 

17
th
  

 
 1

9th
  

  
 

11
th
  

 
13

th
  

10
th
  

31
st
  

 
 

S
af

er
, C

le
an

er
, G

re
en

er
 

 
24

th
  

 
 

2nd
   

21
st
   

 
9th

  
 

24
th
  

 
21

st
   

 
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
19

th
  

 
 

9th
  

 
18

th
  

 
6th

  
12

th
  

 
13

th
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
 

 
 

 
 

15
th
  

 
 

 
 

 
15

th
  

 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
 

5th
  

3rd
  

7th
   

 
4th

  
2nd

   
6th

   
4th

  
8th

  
5th

  
5th

  
2nd

   
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
   

   
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 109



A
s 

at
  M

ay
 2

00
8.

 
2

EE
FF DD

CC
  CC

aa ll
ee nn

dd aa
rr   

oo ff
  MM

ee ee
tt ii nn

gg ss
  22

00 00
88 //

00 99
      

      
      

      
    

  
M

ee
tin

g 
M

ay
 

Ju
ne

 
Ju

ly
 

A
ug

us
t 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
O

ct
ob

er
 

N
ov

em
be

r 
D

ec
em

be
r 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

 
A

pr
il 

M
ay

 

P
la

ns
 ‘S

ou
th

’ 
21

st
   

11
th
   

2nd
/ 

23
rd

  
13

th
 

3rd
 / 

24
th
  

15
th
 

5th
/ 2

6th
  

17
th
 

21
st
   

11
th
  

4th
-2

5th
 

15
th
   

13
th
 

P
la

ns
 ‘E

as
t’ 

7th
/2

8th
  

18
th
 

9 
-

30
th
  

20
th
  

10
th
 

1st
 / 

22
nd

  
12

th
 

3rd
  

7th
 / 

28
th
  

18
th
  

11
th
  

1st
  /

 
22

nd
  

20
th
 

P
la

ns
 ‘W

es
t’ 

14
th
  

4th
/ 

25
th
  

16
th
  

6th
 / 

27
th
 

17
th
 

8th
/ 2

9th
  

19
th
  

10
th
 

14
th
  

4th
/2

5th
  

18
th
   

8th
/ 2

9th
  

27
th
 

D
is

tri
ct

 D
ev

. 
C

on
tro

l 
 

3rd
  

 
5h  

 
7th

  
 

2nd
  

 
3rd

  
 

7th
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
pp

ea
ls

 
 

19
th
   

 
24

th
 

21
st
   

18
th
  

23
rd

  
20

th
  

18
th
 

22
nd

  
12

th
 

19
th
  

23
rd

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
 

15
th
 

 
 

13
th
 

 
 

27
th
  

 
 

14
th
   

 

C
ab

in
et

 F
in

an
ce

 
C

tte
e.

 
 

16
th
  

 
 

22
nd

  
 

17
th
 

8th
 

26
th
 

 
16

th
  

 
 

A
ud

it 
&

 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

tte
e.

 
 

23
rd

   
 

 
15

th
  

 
24

th
  

 
 

9th
  

30
th
   

 
 

JC
C

 
 

 
17

th
 

 
16

th
  

 
 

 
15

th
 

 
 

2nd
   

 

Lo
ca

l C
ou

nc
il 

Li
ai

so
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
11

th
  

 
 

 
 

5th
 

 
 

 
4th

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

K
ey

: 
 

D
ay

tim
e 

M
ee

tin
g 

(3
0th

) 
P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 

  

Page 110


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES
	6 Local PCT Health Proposals
	Chipping Ongar proposal

	7 Appointment of Membership of Standing Panels
	8 Appointment of Membership of Task and Finish Panels
	9 WORK PROGRAMME MONITORING
	10 Best Value Performance Plan 2008/09
	11 To Agree the last minutes of the Environment and Planning Standing Panel
	12 O&S Change to 2008/09 Calendar

